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OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED 

Registered Offlce-212, New Cloth Market, 0/S. Raipur Gate, Raipur, Ahmadabad -380 002 
Phone No.: 91-79-22132078 

E • mall: om!<aroverseas212@gmajl.com Website:www.omkaroverseasltd.com 

CIN: L51909GJ1994f'LC0236ll0 

NOTICE 
NOTICE is hereby given that 25"(Twenty Fifth) Amual General Meeting of the members of the Company will be held on 
Saturday, 25"' September 2021 at 02:00p.m. at the registered officeofihe Company situated at 212, New Cloth Market, 
0/S. Raipur Gate, Ahmedabad "- 380002 to transact the following business: -
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, conslderandadopttheAuditedFinancial Statemenlsforthe Financial Year ended on 31"March, 2021, 
together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2. To reappoint Mr. Ramesh Deora (DlN: 01135440), Director of the Company who retires by rotation and being 
eligible offers himself for reappointment 

Place : Ahmadabad 
Date : 13.08.2021 
NOTES: 

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED 

RAMESH DEORA 
CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR 

DlN: 01135440 

1. A member entitled to attend and voteatthe meeting Is also entitled to appoint one or more proxies and that a proxy 
need not be a member of the company. Proxies in order to be effective must be deposited not less than 48 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 
(fifty) and holding in aggregate not more than 10(ten) percent of the total share capllal of the Company. However, 
a member holding more than 10% (ten percent) of the total share capital of the Company may appoint a single 
person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other member. Proxies submitted on behalf of the 
Companies, Societies, etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority as applicable. 

2. , T~e Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain close from 19" September, 2021 to 25"' September, 
2021. (Both days Inclusive). 

3. Members are requested to intimate about the change in address, if any. 

4. Members are requested to bring the copies of the annual report as the same will not be distributed at the annual 
general meeting. 

5.. .Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, Members who hold shares in the physical form can nominate 
a person in respect of all the shares held by them singly or jolnUy. 

6. Members may note that the copy of the annual report for the year 2020.21 is also available on the website of the 
Company. 

7. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read wHh rule 20 of Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015, Members have been provided with the facility to cast their votes electronically, 
through thee- voting services provided by the, Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) on all resolutions 
set forth in this Notice. 

8. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a "Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance" by allowing paperless 
compliances _by companies and tias issued circular stating that service of notice/documents including annual 
report can be sent by e-mail to Its members. We fully support the Ministry's green initiative. Accordingly, the 
members are requested to inform their e-mail addresses to RTA · Mis Link lntime India Pvt. Ud. 5th floor, 506 
to 50BAmarnath Business Centre-I (ABC -1), Beside Gala Business Centre, Nr. St. Xavier's College Corner Off 
CG Road, Navarangpura; Ahmadabad, Gujarat-380009. 

9. The lnfQrmation pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 with respect to the details of the Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment In this Annual General 
Meeting is annexed herewith. 

10. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting dale would not be_entitledto vote at the meeting venue. 
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11. Notice of the 25"' Annual General Meeting of the Company Inter alia, indicating lhe process and manner of e'voting 

ia being sent to all the members whose email Id as registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) for 
communication purpose through electronic mode unless any member has requested for a physical copy of the 
same. For members who have not registered lhe email address, physical copies of lhe Notice of the 25" Annual 
general Meeting of the Company, inter alia, indicating the process and manner of e-voling is being sent through the 
pennitted mode. 

12. In view of COVID-19, shareholders are requested to follow the below mentioned safety guidelines while attending 
lhemeeting: 

Maintain al least 1 metre (3 feet) distance between yourself and others: 

Wear a mask throughout the meeting; 

Use a hand sanitizer, which would be provided at the entranc.e of the meeting hall on the day of meeting; 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS VOTING ELECTRONICALLY AREAS UNDER: 
In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 ("Amended Rules 2015") and 
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to 
time and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020, the Company Is pleased to provide 
members facility to exercise their right to vote at the 25th AGM by electronic means ("e-voting"). 

Pursuant to SEBI circular no. SEBIIHOICFD/CMD/ CIR/P/20201242 dated December 9,.2020 on "e-Voting facility 
provided by Listed Companies", e-Voting process has been enabled to all the individual dernat account holders, byway 
of single login credential, lhrough their dernat accounts/ websites of Depositories I DPs in order to increase the 
efficiency of the voting process. Individual demat account holders w~ld be able to casttheirvote without having to 
register again with thee-Voting service provider ('ESP') thereby not only facilitating seamless aUlhentlcation but also 
ease and convenience of participating in e-Voting process, 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and e~mail lD in their demat accounts, to access e-Votrng 
facillty. 

(i) The voting period begins on Wednesday, 22th Seplernber, 2021 (9:00 a.m.) and ends on Friday, 24th September, 
2021 (5:00 p.m.). During this period sharehcilders' of lhe Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 2oth August, 2021 may cast lheir vote electronically. The e-voting 
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

(II) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date not be entitied to vote at the meeting of the venue. 

(ii) Login method fore-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Dernat 
mode is given below. · · 

Tuna of shareholders Loo in Method 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in Demat mode with 
CDSL 

1) Users who haveoptedfarCDSL Easl /EasiestfacHity, can login through I 
their existing user id and password. Option will be made available to j 
reach e-Voting page without any further au1hentication. The URL for 
users lo logi.n to Easi I Easiest are !JJ!m:L/\yeb.cdslindia.comlmyeasl/1' 
hgme/logjn or visitwww.ccJsHndia.com and ciick on Login icon aod select 
New System Mi-I. 

2) After successful login the Easi I Easiest user will be able to see the e-

1

, 
Voting option for eligiblecompanieswhere the evoting fs in progress as 
per the infonnaticn provided by company. Cn clicking theevotlng option, 
!he user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-VO!ing service provider 
for casting your vote during the remote a-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting.Addruonally, there is also links 
provided to access the system oral! e-Voting Service Providersi.e. CDSLJ 
NSDLJKARVYILINKINTIME, solha!the user can visit thee-Voting service 
providers' website directly. 

3) ~ the user is not registered for Easl/Easiesl, option to-register is availabla 
at!l!!llla:1/web.cdslindia.comlmy-ilRegis!ration/EasiRegistration 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 
DematAccount Number and PAN No. from a a-Voting link availablean 
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www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user' 
by-sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recoroed in the Demat 
Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-
Voting optionwhere the evoting Is in progress and also able to directly 
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual Shareholders holding 1) If you are already registered for NSDL !DeAS facility, please visit thee-
securities in demat mode with 

,NSDL 
Services web-site of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: https:1/eservlces.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile. Once the home page of a-Services is launched, click on the 
"Beneficial owner" icon under "Login" which is available under 'IOeAS' 
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and 
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-
Voting services. CIiek on• Access to e-Vollng' under e-Vollng services , 
and you will be able to sees-Voling page. Click on company name ore-, 
Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed toe-Voting I 
service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. J 

I 2) If the user is not registered for IOeAS a-Services, option to register is 

r 
available at https://eservlces.nsdl.com. Select "Register OnUne for IOeAS 
"Portal or click at htti;;is://e;ervlces.n~Qj. com/SecureWeb/ 
ldeesDireclR!!Q.jSQ 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL Open web browser by typing the 
following URL: https:l/www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system ls 
launched, click on the icon "Login" which Is available under 'Shareholder/ 
Member! section, A new screen wm open. You will have to enter your, 
User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), I 
Password/OTP and a Verffication Code as shown on the screen. After I 
successful aUthen!lcation, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository 
site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name ore,.. 
Voting service provider name and you will be redirected toe-Voting I 
seivicie provider websit1;1 for casting. your vote during the remote e-

. . Voling period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting I 
Individual Shareholders (holding Yoo can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through I 
seculitie& In dematmode) login your Depository Participant registered with NSDUCDSL fore-Voting facility. 
through their After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you I 
Depository Participants click on a-Voting option. you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository 

1 
site after successful authentication, wherein you can see &-Voting feature. 
Click on company name or &<Voting service provider name and you will be 
redirected to a-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during I 
the remote a-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the 
meeting. ~---· 

Important note: Members who are unable to retneve User ID/ Password are advJSed to use Forget User ID and 
Forget Pas-sword option available at above mentioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues relate!! 
to login through Depository i,e, CDSL and NSOL 

Login type Helpdeskdetaits . ~ 
Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contad CDSL helpdesk I 

,securities In Demat mode with CDSL by sending a request at helpdeak.evoting@cdslindia,com or contact 

la! 022· 230587313 and 22-23058542-43. I 
. Individual Shareholders holding Members facing an~ technical issue In login can contact NSDL helpdesk I 

I 
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securities in Demat mode with NSDL . by sending a request al evoting@nsdl.co.in or call al toll free no.: 1800 

1020 990and 1800 224430 

{iv} Login method fore-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than individual shareholders 
holding in Demat form & physical shareholders. 
1) The shareholders should log on to thee-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

2) Click on "Shareholders" mOdule. 
3) Now enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered wlththe Company. 

4} Next enter !he Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

5) If you are holding shares in dematform and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an eartier 
e-voting of any company, then your existing password Is to be used. 

6) 

! 
If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

PAN 

For Shareholderlo holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and j 
Phvsical Form 
Enter your 10digit alpha-numeric 'PAN issued by Income Tax Depart,.;;ent(Applicable for j 
both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

• Shareholderswho have not updated their PAN with !he Company/Depository Participant 11 
are requested to use the sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/ 
RTA. ·. 

Details OR your dernat account or In the company records in order to login. 
Dividend Bank Enter !he Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (In dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded In I 
I Date of Birth • If both the details are not recorded. with the deposrtory or comp.any; pleas. e e.nter. !he I 
, (DOB) member Id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction 
I tv>. • · 

(v) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab. 

(vi) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, 
shareholders holding shares in dematform will now reach 'Pa~sword Creation' menu wherein they are required to 
manda!olily enter their login password In the new password field. Kindly note lhat this password is to be also used 
by the demat holders for voling for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided 
that company opts fore-voting through CDSL platform. It Is strongly recommended not to share your password 
with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

(vii) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-vo!lng on the resolutions 
contained in this Notice. 

(viii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose to vote. 
(ix) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and againstthe same the option "YES/NO" for 

voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option 
NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

(x) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" Wyou wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
(xi) Alter selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMlr. A confirmation box will be displayed. 

If you wish to confirm your vote, click on 1'0K"1 else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly 
modify your vote. 

(xii) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
(xiii) You can also take a priht of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to plinf' option on the Voting p~ge. 

(xiv} If a dernal account holder has forgotlen the login password !hen Enter the User ID and the image verification code 
and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

(xv) Facility for Non -Individual Shareholders and Custodians-Remote Voting 
Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals. HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on 
to =,evotingindia.com and regislerthemselves in the "Corporates" module, 
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A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 
helpdesk,evoting@cdslindia.com. 

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password, The 
Compliance User would be able to link the account{•) for which they wish to vote on, 

The list of accounts linked in the login should be malled lo helpdesk.evoling@cdslindia.com and on ~roval of 
the accounts they would be able to cast their vote, 

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the 
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter 
etc, together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to 
the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address omkaroverseas212@gmail.com, If they have voted 
from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same, 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIUMOBILENO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE 
COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 
1 For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No,, Name ofshareholder, scanned 

copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), MOHAR (self 
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RT A email id. 

2. For Demat shareholders-, Please update your email id & mobile no, with your respective Depository Participant 
(DP) 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your re5Pective Depository 
Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository. 

If you have any que,ries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e..Voting System, you can 
write an email to helpdesk,evotjnq@cdslll)dia.com or contact at 022-23058738 and 022-23058542143. 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, 
Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, MarathonFuturex, Matatlal 
Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Pare! (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.cQ!I! or call on 022,23058542143. 

(xvi) Mr. Umesh Ved, Company Secretary of M/s. Umesh Ved & Associates, (Membership No 4411, CP 2924), 
Ahmadabad has been appoint_ed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the &-voting process in affair and transparent 
manner. 

(xvii) The scrutinizer shall within a period of not exceeding three working days from the conclusion of thee- voting period 
unblock the votes in the presence of aUeast two wltnes.ses not in employment of the Company and make a 
scrutinizer's report of the votes cast In favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company, 

(xviii) The results ,of thee-voting along with the scrutinizer's report shall be placed on company's website and on the 
website of CDSL within two days of passing of the resolution at the AGM of the Company, The results will also be 
communicated to the stock exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed, 

Place : Ahmadabad 
Date · : 13.08.2021 

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED 

RAMESH DEORA 
CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR 

DIN: 01135440 
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Annexure to the Explanatory Statement 

Information pursuant to Regulation 36 (3) of the SEBI (Usting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings(SS-2) issued by Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment/continuation of appointment 
at the Annual General Meeting. 

Name of the Director 

DIN 

Father/Husband Name 

Date of Birth 

Date of Appointment 

Qualification 

Name of the Company(s) In which he/she is 

a director 

Name of the company in which he/she Is 

Member/ Chairman In the committees 

Disclosure of Relationship with other Directors, 

Manager and Key Managerial Personnel of the 

Company. 

Specific funcllonal Areas 

-·--· 
Shareholding in the Company as on 

31"March, 2021, 

Details of remuneration sought to be paid and 

Remuneration last drawn by such person, if any 

No. of the Board Meeting attended during the year 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 13.08.2021 

. 

Mr. Ramesh Deora 

01135440 

Ghanshyam Das Deora 

10.08.1973 

24.03.2011 

B.Com . 

1) Deora Polytax Limited 

Nil 

Nil 

Mr. Ramesh Deora is having over 23 years of experience 

in the field of Textile. Marketing, Accounts and 

Administration. 

Nil 

NIL 

. 
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OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED 

RAMESH DEORA 
CHAIRMAN & DIRECTOR 

DIN: 01135440 



OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED 

To, 
The Members, 
Omkar Overseas Limited 
Ahmedabad 

Annual Report 2020-2021 

DIRECTORS REPORT 

Your Directors are pleased to present the 25thAnnual Report on the Business and Operation of the company along with 
the Audited Statement of Accounts for the Financial Year ended on 31'1 March, 2021. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS: 

The financial performance of the company for the Financial Year ended on 31 st March, 2021 and for the previous 
financial year ended on 31 st March, 2020 is given below: 

(Amt in Rupees) 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 
(2020- 2021) (2019-2020) 

Revenue from operations 2,70,000 25,42, 133 

Other Income " 6,33,624 

Total revenue 2,70,000 31,75,757 

Expenditure 
~ 

Employee benefits expenses 1,20,000 " 

Purchase of Stock-in-trade " 24,88,431 

Other expenses 15,55,480 6,58,579 

Total·expenses 16,75,480 31,47,010 

Profit before exceptiona1·and extra ordinary items and tax (14,05,480) 28,747 

Profit before tax (14,05,480) 28,747 

Tax expense : . 

Income tax for earlier years (4,516) 508 

Provision for income tax 
. 

" 9,000 

Reversal of excess provision of Income tax " 

. Net profit for the year 
. (14,00,964) 19,239 

PRESENT OPERATIONS & FUTURE PROSPECTS: 

Th9 financial year 2020-21 was one of the most challenging year for the Indian textile industry as well as for your 
Company. \Nhile the Industry was on its path of recovery from a stressed working capital situation, the widespread and 
substantive economic disruption caused by the COVID-19 pandemic, significantly impacted the Industry wide performance 
globally as well as in India. 
The Total lnoomeoftheCompany from operation decreased by 91.49% at Rs. 2,70,0001- (Previous year Rs. 31,75,757). 
The Total Expenses also decreased by 46. 76% to Rs.16, 75,4801- from Rs. 31,47,0101-. 

The loss during the year was at Rs. 14,05,4801- against the previous year Profit of Rs_. 28, 7471- and the Net loss after 
tax stood al Rs. 14,00,9641- for the year 2020-21 oompare to Net Profit after tax was Rs.19,2391-. 

YOur-Directors are hopeful to exploit the present resources in efficient manner and achieve better results in the coming 
year. 
IMPACT OF COVl[),.19 PANDEMIC: 
During the current year under review, COVID-19 pandemic de·veloped rapidly in the form of second wave which turned 
into a nation crisis once again, forcing governments to enforce partial lockdowns across the Country. Due to the spread 
of COVI D-19 and in accordance with the various initiatives and directions of both Central and State Government(s) from 
time to time, the Company gradually started its business operations with minimum workforce combined with work from 
h0111e policy. · 
The· ColTlpany is closely monitoring the situation arisi'ng out of COVID-19 and resultant restrictions imposed by the 
regulatory authorities. At this point of time it is not possible either to foresee the duration for which this pandemic will last, 
nqr-pred!ct_its course. Hence, the Company is not in a position to assess with certainty the future impact on operations. 
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However due to rapid vaccination drive taking place all across the Country the Company's approach is optimistic for the 
Mure. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 

The Company does not propose to transfer any amountto reserves of 1he company. 

CHANGE IN NATURE OF COMPANY'S BUSINESS: 
During the year under review, there is no change in the nature of company's Business, 

,DIVIDEND: 
Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year under review. 

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS I KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL APPOINTED I RESIGNED: 
l Retirement by Rotation: 

Pursuant to the provisions of. Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Ramesh Deora, retires by rotation 
at 1he ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. Your directors recommend 
his re--appointmenl 

Ii. Key Managerial Personnel: 
The following persons were designated as Key Managerial Personnel as on 31.03.2021: 

1. Mr. Ramesh Deora Chief Executive Officer 

2. Mr. Manlsh Shah Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f. 4• September, 2020). 
3. Ms. Prity Bokaria Company Secretary 

The Company has appointed Mr. Manish Girlshchandra Shah as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company 
w.e.f. 4" September, 2020. Mr. Manish Girishchandra Shah has done BA in Economics & LLB, having an 
experience of more than 20 years in field of liaison and, corporate laws. 

The company has compiled with the requirements of having Key managerial Personnel as per provisions of 
section 203 of the companies Aet, 2013. 

DETAIL$ OF HOLDING I SUBSIDARY COMPA_NIES I JOINT VENTURES/ AS$0CIATE COMPA..!!!§; 

The Company doesn't have any Holding/ Subsidiary/ Joint Ventures/ Associate Companies at the start of the year, 
durtng the year or at the end of the year and hence there is no requirement of giving the statement containing the salient 
feature of the financial statement of the company's subsidiary or subsidiaries, associate company or companies and 
joint venture or ventures. 

DEPOSIT: 

The Company has not invited/accepted any Deposit within the meaning of the Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 
other than exempted deposit as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. Hence there are no particulars to report 
about the depositfalling under Rule 8(5)( v) and (vi) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

DETAILS OF SIGNIACANT ANDMATERIALORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS: 
During the year under review there were no significant and material orders passed by any Regulators or Court or 
Tribunals which may have impact on the going concern status or which may have impact on the Company's operation 
In future. 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS~ 
The internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements are commensurate with the size and nature of 
business of the Company, The Company has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's poiicies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection 
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable 
financial information. 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

PursuanttoSection 134(3)(m) of the CompaniesAct, 2013readwith Rule 8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, 
the Board of Directors hereby declare that there are no particulars to report for the Conservation of Energy & Technology 
Absorption. There is no foreign exchange earnfngs and outgo during the year under the review, 

PERSONNEL: 
There was no employee drawing remuneration requiring disclosure under the Rule 5 (2) of Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014. 
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AUDITORS: 

(A) Statutory Auditors and their Report: 

At 21st Annual General Meeting held on 28th September, 2017 the members approved appointment of Mis. 
Abhishek Kumar & Associates, Chartered Accountants, having Firm Registration No.: 130052Wto hold office from 
the conclusion of the 21st Annual Ganer al Meeting until the conclusion of the 26th Annual General Meeting subject 
to the ratificat_ion of members at every annual general meeting. 

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notification dated 07\h May, 2018 had omitted first proviso to section 
139( 1) regarding ratification of appointment of auditors by members at every annual general meeting. Therefore, 
the Resolution for the ratification ofM/s. Abhishek Kumar & Associates(Firm Registration No. 130052\/V), Chartered 
Accountants by members at Annual General Meeting is not taken for approval of Shareholders in the ensuring 
Annual General Meeting. 

The notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any · 
further comments. The report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. 

(B) INTERNAL AUDITORS: 

The Board of Directors has appointed M/s. Sejal Agrawal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as Internal 
Auditors of the Company for the year 2020-21. The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors in consultation with 
the Internal Auditors formulate the scope, functioning periodicity and methodology for conducting the internal audit. 

(C) SECRETARIAL AUDITORS: 

The Board of Directors of the Company has, in compliance with the provisions of Section 204(1) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and rules made in this behalf, appointed Mis. Umesh Ved & Associates, Company Secretaries to carry 
out Secretarial Audit of the Company for _the financial year 2020-21. The Report of the Secretarial Auditor is 
annexed to this Report as "Annexure A" which is self-explanatory and gives complete information. 

(D) COST RECORDS AND COST AUDITORS: 

· The provisions of CostAudi.t and Records as prescribed under Section 148 of the Act, are not applicable to the 
Company. 

EXPLANATION TO THE QUALIFICATIONS IN SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT· 

QuaUfiCation/-Adverse Rerilark Explanation 

There was a gap of 11 months and 25 days for The Company was not able to get a fit and proper candidate 
appointment of Chief Financial Officer as required to at remuneration ccmmensurate with the size of the Conipany. 
be filled-up instead of six months in terms However, the company has appointed Mr. Manish Shah as 
prc.ivisions of.section 203 of Companies Act, 2013. CFO w.e.f. 4• September, 2020. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197(12) AND RULE 511) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND 
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES. 2014 

There was no employee drawing remuneration requiring disClosure under section 197(12) and Rule 5 (1) of Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. Required details are annexed to this Report as 
"Annexure B". 

LISTING: 

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the BSE Limited with security ID/symbol of OMKAR. 
The Company confirms that the annual listing fees of BSE: Limited are paid for the year 2020-21. 

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBITLY STATEMENT: 

As required under the provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, to the best of their knowledge and belief the 
Board of Directors hereby submit that: 

(a) In the prepa~ation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with 
proper explanation relating to material departures. 

(b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
·!3~Hmates thaf8re reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company 
at ihe end of the financial year and of the profits of the Company. for that period. 

(c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provi5:ions of the Act for safeguardirig the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

(d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis. 
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(e) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such internal financial 

controls are adequate and were operating effectfvely. 

(f) The Directors have devi,;ed proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of applicable laws and such 
systems are adequate and operating effectfvely. 

CORPORA TE GOVERNANCE: 
The Regulation 27(2)( a) of SEBl (Listing Obtigation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 regaroing Corporate 
Governance is not applicable to the Company, as company falls under ctiterla of Regulation 15 (2) (a) of SEBI (Listing 
Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the paid-up capital of the company being less than Rs.10 
crore and net worth being less than Rs. 25 crore, the threshold llmtt as prescfibed therein. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:. 
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the financial year under review as stipulated under Regulation 34 
of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is 
annexed as ..-Annexure•C" 

COMPLIANCE WITH THE SECRETARIAL STANDARD: 
The Company has complied with all the provisions of Secretarial Standards on Board Meetings and General Meetings 
issuad by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 
During the year under review there has been no transaction entered into with the related parties. 

PARTICULARSOFLOANS/GUARANTEES/INVESTMENT: 
During the year the Company has not provided any loan/guarantee/security or made any investments which fall under 
the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 
The Company has a structured risk management policy. The Risk management process is designed to safeguard the 
organization from various risks through adequate and timely actions. It is designed to anticipate, evaluate and mitigate 
risks ln order to minimize its impact on the business, 

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
Mr. Shlvbhagwan Bohre, Ms. Chinar Je!hwani and Mr. Bhanwarlal Sharma Independent Directors have confirmed to the 
Board that they meet the crilerla of Independence as specified under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
they qualify to be Independent Directors. They have also confirmed that they meet the requirements of Independent 
Director as mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. The confirmations were noted by the Board. 
Further, in the opinion of the Board the Independent Directors possess requisite expertise, experience and integrity. All 
the Independent Directors on the Board of the Company are registered with the Indian lnsli!ute of Corporate Affairs, 
Manesar, Gurgaon has notified by the Central Government under Section 150(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and as 
applicable shall undergo online proficiency self-assessment test within the time prescribed by the IICA. 
DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 164(2) Of THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 
The Company has received the disclosure In Form DIR-8 from Its Directors being appointed or re-appointed and has 
noted that none of the Directors are dlsquaiffied under Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14( 1) 
of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. 

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN: 
Pursuant to provision of Section 92 (3) of provision of the CITT4)anies Act, 2013 and of Rule 12 of Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014 the extract of the annual return In form MGT-9 for the Financial Year ended on 31st 
March, 2021 is available on the webstte of the companyatwww.omkaroverseaslld.com · 

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMMES FOR BOARD MEMBERS: 
The Independent Directors are provided wllh necessary documents, brochures, reports and Internal policies to enable 
them to familiarize with the Company's procedures and practices. The Company undertook valious steps to make the 
Independent Directors haveTuH understanding about the Company. The Company has through presentations at regular 
lntetvals, familiarized and updated the Jndeperdent Directors with the strategy, opef\l(ions and functions of the Company. 
The details of such familiarization programmes have been disclosed on the Company's website at 
www.omkaroverseasltd.com. 
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NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS: 

During the year 2020-21, the Board of Directors met five times on the dates as given below. The gap between two 
consecutive meetings was not more than one hundred and twenty days as provided in section 173 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 
29 06 2020, 25 08 2020, 04 09 2020 10 11 2020 and 12 02 2021 

Sr. No. Name of Director Number of meeting Entitled Number of meeting Attended 

1. Mr. Ramesh Deora 5 5 

2. Mr. Shivbhagwan Bohra 5 5 

3. Ms. Chinar Jethwani 5 5 

4. Mr. Bhanwa~al Sharma 5 5 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

The Provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to 
the company. 

SHARE CAPITAL: 

The paid up Eqtiity Share Capital as at 31 st March, 2021 remained at Rs. 4,92,35, 750/-. During the period under review, 
your company has not issued any share including Sweat Equity, Convertible Debentures. 

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: 

In compliance with the provisions of the Act and voluntarily under SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the performance 
evaluation was carried out as under: 
Board:· In :accordance with the criteria suggested by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of 
Directors evaluated-the performance of the Board,·having regard to various criteria such as Board composition, Board 
processes, Board dynamics etc .. The Independent Directors, at their separate meetings, also evaluated the performance 
of the· Board as whole, based on various criteria. The Board and the Independent Directors were of the unanimous view 
that performance of the Board of Directors on.a whole was satisfactory. 
Committees of the Board: The performance of the Audit Committee, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 
The Stakel:lolder Relationship Cornmittee was evaluated by the Board having regard to various criteria s·uch as committee 
_composition, committee, processes, committee dynamics etc. The Board was of the unanimous view that all the 
committees were performing their functions satisfactorily and according to the mandate prescribed by the Board under 
the regulatory requirements inclllding the provisions Of the Act, the Rules framed there under and the SEBI (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 

Individual Directors: 
( a) Independent Directors: In accordance with the criteria suggested by The Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 

the performance of each Independent. Director was evaluated by the entire Board of Directors (excluding the 
director being evaluated) on various parameters like engagement, leadership, analysis, decision making, 
communication, governance and interest of stakeholders. The Board was of the unanimous view that each 
Independent Director was a reputed professional and brought his/her rich experience to the deliberations of the 
Board. Toe Board also appreciated the contribution made by all the Independent Directors in guiding the management 
in achieving higher growth and concluded that continuance of each Independent Director on the Board will be in the 
interest of the Company. 

SEXUAL HARASSMENT: 
The,C6nipal1y has Constituted an Internal Complaint Committee as required under Section 4 of the Sexual Harassment 
OlWomen'atworkplace (PreVentioi:i, PrOhibitionand Redressal) Act, 2D13and the Rules made there under. Duling the 
year under review, no complaints were reported. 

AUDIT COMMITIEE: 
The company ·is having an Audit committee comprising of the .follovving Members. Toe Composition.of the Committee and 
attendance·ofthe members is given hereunder: 

Sr. No. Name of Members MelTlber/Chairman Number of meeting Entitled Numbe.r of meeting Attended 

1. Mr. Shivbhagwan Bohra Chairman 4 4 

2. . Ms. Chinar Jethwani Member 4 4 

3. Mr. Bhanwarlal Sharma Member 4 4 
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During the year, 4 meetings of the Audi! Committee were held during the financial year 2020-21 on following dates: 

29.06.2020, 25.08.2020, 10.11.2020 and 12.02.2021', 

Requisite quorum was present during the meetings. 

The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to monitor and provide effective supervision of the management's 
financial reporting process, to ensure accurate and timely disclosures, integrity and quality of financial reporting. The 
Committee oversees the work earned out in the financial reporting process by the management, the Statutory Auditors, 
Internal Audttor, the Cost Auditor, !he Secretarial Auditor and notes the prcx,esses and. safeguards employed by each of 
them. · 

The Company Secretary of the Company Ms. Prtty Bokaria acted as Secretary of the Committee. The Composition and 
the terms of Reference of the Audit Committee is as mentioned in !he provisions of Section 177 of !he Companies Aci, 
2013 as amended from time to time. 

NOMINATION ANO REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

The company is having Nomination and Remuneration committee comprising of the following Members. The Composl1ion 
of the Committee and attendance of the members is given hereunder: 

. . 

[Name Member/Chairman ' Number of meeting Entitled Number of meeting Attended i 
" 

Mr. Shivbhagwan &hra Chairman 1 1 I 
Ms. Chinar Jethwani Member 1 1 i 
Mr. Bhanwarlal Sharma Member 1 1 I 

Durtng the Year under review, 1 Meetings of th& Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings were held durtng 
the financial year 2020-21 on folloWing dates: 

04.09.2020 

Requisite quorum was present during all the meetings. 

The primary objective of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ("NRC") is to identify persons who are qualified 
to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down including 
remuneration payable to the senior managemen~ recommend to the Board.their appointment and·ca,ry out evaluation 
of every director's performance. 

The Company Secretary of the Company Mr. Prity Bol<aria acted as Secretary of the Committee. The Composition and 
the Tenms of Reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as mentioned in the provisions of Section 178 
of !he Companies Aci, 2013 as amended from time to time. · 

/:ITAKEHOLOERS REUITlONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

The company Is having Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprising of the following Members. The Composition of 
the Committee and attendance of the members is given hereunder. 

I Sr.No. Name of Members Member/Chairman Number of meeting Entitled Number of meeting Attended 

i 1, Mr. Shivbhagvan Bohra Chairman 1 1 

I 2. Ms. Chinar Jethwani Member 1 1 

I 3. Mr. Bhanwarlal Sharma Member 1 1 

During the year, meeting of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee was held once during the Financial year 2020-21 on 
12.02.2021. 

The Company Secretary of the Company Mr. Prity Boka.ria acted as Secretary of the Committee. The Composition and 
the Terms of Reference of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee ls as mentioned in the provisions d Section 178 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time. 

The Company has duly appointed Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (R&T Agent) for servicing t~e sha.reholders 
holding shares in physical or dematerialized form. All requests for dematerlalizatiori of shares are likeWise processed 
and confirmations thereof are communicated to the Investors within the prescribed time. There were no complaints 
received during the year ended 31st March 2021. 
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VIGIL MECHANISM: 

Pursuant to Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has adop1ed 1/1/his~e Blower Policy to deal with any 
instance of fraud and mismanagement. The employees of the company are free to report violations of any laws, rules, 
regulations and concerns about unethical conduct to the Audit Committee under this policy. The policy ensures that 
strict confidentiality is maintained while dealing with concerns and also that no discrimination with any person for 
genuinely raised con~ern. 

POLICIES: 

In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Board of 
Directors of the Company has framed the following policies: 

1. Materiality of Information Policy. 

2. Policy for Preservation of Documents 

3. Person Authorised for determining the materiality of any event or transaction or information 

4. 1/1/histle Blower Policy 

5. Nomin8.tion & Remuneration Policy 

6. Code of conduct. 

7. Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosures of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information (UPS!). 

8. Policy on materiality of related party transactions 

9. Archival Policy 

AU. the above policies have been displayed on the website of the Company www.omkaroverseasltd.com 

TRANSFER TO THE INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND: 

During the year under review, the provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013do not apply as there was 
no dividend.declared and paid in last·seven years so the Company was not required to transfer any amount to the 
Inv.ester Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Government pursuant to the provision of 
Section 125 (e) of the Companies Act, 2013 as there is no amount unclaimed for a period of .7 years from the date it 
became due for repayment. 

REPORTING OF FRAUD: 

During the year under review there was no instance of any fraud which has been reported by any Auditor to the Audit 
Committee or the Board. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS IF ANY AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE: 

Barriog.th~adve.rse financial impact ari.sing out of the COVID-19 pandemic, there were no other material changes and 
commitments that occurred subsequent to the end of the financial year till the date of this report, which affects the 
financial position of the Company. 
APPRECIATION: 
Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the co-operation and assistance received from the 
clients, Banker, Regulatory Bodies and other Business associates who have extended their valuable sustained support 
and encouragement during the year under review. 
Your Directors take this opportunity to recognize and place on record their gratitude and appreciation for the commitment 
displayed by all executive officers and staff at all levels of the company. We look forward for the continued support of 
every stakeholder in the future. 
The Directors regret the loss of life due to COVID-19 pandemic and have immense respect for every person who risked 
their life and safety.to fightthis pandemic 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date 13.08.2021 
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"ANNEX\JRE·A" 
fom, No. MR-3 

S£CRETAR1ALAUDITREPORT 
FOR THE FINANICAL YEAR ENDED ON 31" MARCH, 2021 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 21)13 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 
The Members, 
OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED 
212 New Cloth Market, 0/S Raipur Gale, 
Ahmedabad- 360002 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by Omkar Overseas Limited (hereinafter called lhe Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted In 
a manner that provkled us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 
expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and ottrer ~rds 
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, Its officers. agents and authorized 
representatives In electronic form usina the Information Technology Tools due to lockdown on account of COVID- 19. 
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit year 
covering the year ended on 31•1 March. 2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 
Company has proper Board-processes and co111pliance-mechanism in place to the extent • in the manner and subject 
lo the reporting made hereinafter, 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 
Company for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2021 according to the provisions of: 
(i} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation)Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder; 
(Ill) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed !hereunder; 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder lo the extent of Foreign 

Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (Not Applicable to the 
Company during the Audit Period) 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidellnes prescribed under lhe Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 
('SEBI Act'):-
( a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 

2011; 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; 
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2009; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) 
(d) The SecurilJes and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase 

Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) 
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debi Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not 

Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) 
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 

1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clien~ 
(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 :( Not Applicable 

to the Company during the Audit Period) and 
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Not Applicable to 

the Company during the Audit Period) 
(vi) We have relied on lhe representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism formed 

by the Company for compliances under other applicabie Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company, 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the follCMling: 
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India 
(ii) The Listing Agreements entered Into by the Company with Stock Exchanges read with Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
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During the period under review the Company has complied with the prdvisions of the )\ct, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

We further Report That, 

There was a gap of 11 months and 25 days for appointment of Chief Financial Officer as required to be filled-up instead 
of six months in terms provisions of section 203 of Companies Act, 2013. 

We further report that: 

The Board of Directofs of the Company is duly constituted subject to our observations made herein above. There were 
no changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out 
in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 'notes on agenda were sent 
at-lec:tst seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on 
the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation atthe meeting. 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as part of the 
minutes. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable-laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

We further report that during the year under report, the Company has not undertaken event/ action having a major 
bearing in the company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. 
referred to above viz. 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date: 13.08.2021 

To, 
The Members, 
OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED 
212 New Cloth Market, 
0/S Raipur Gate, .·. 
Ahmedabad - 380002 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

UmeshVed 
Umesh Ved & Associates 
Company Secretaries 
FCS No.: 4411 
C.P. No.: 2924 
UDIN: F004411C000783937 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to 
.express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 
correct facts are reflected-in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed 
provide a reas·onable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and' Books of Accounts of the 
Company. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of Jaws, rules and 
regulations and happenings of events etc. 

5: ·The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficiency 
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date·: 13.08.2021 
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"ANNEXURE· B" 

Disclosure under Section 197(12) and Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) rules 2014 

(i) The ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company 
for the financial year 2020-21: 

Durlng the period no remuneration was paid to any Director, hence ratio of remuneration stands at O (zero) 

(Ii) The percentage increase in remuneration of each director CFO, CEO, Company Secretary or Manager, If 
any, inthefinanclalyear 2020.21: 
Mr, Manish Shah* CFO Nil 
Mr. Ramesh Deora 
Ms. Prtty Bokaria 

CEO 

Company Secretary 

Nil 

Nil 
• Mr. Manish Shah, CFO of the Company WU appointed w.e.f 04th September, 2020, 

~ii) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: Nill (Otherthan KMP) 

(iv) Percentage Increase in median remuneration of employees In the financial year: Nil 
(v) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel 

in the last financial year and its comparis'on with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration 
and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the 
managerial remuneration-Nil 

(vi) Affirmation that the remuneration is ae per remuneration policy of the company 

Pursuant to Rule 5(1 )(xii) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014, it is affirmed that the remuneration if paid lo the Key Managerial Personnel and senior Management in near 
future will be as per the Remuneration Policy of your company, 

Date: 13.08.2021 
Place : Ahmedabad 

FOR ANO ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED 
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"ANNEXURE-C" 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the management discussion and analysis report for the year ended on 
March 31, 2021 

OVERVIEW OF THE ECONOMY: 

The irlclian 8cono·my started'fisCal year 2020-21 with a challenging economic scenario. The COVID-19 pandemic 
affected the global economies, including India severely disrupted the domestic as well as the global supply chains and 
created significant volatility and disruption in financial markets. Our Central Government, as well as the state and local 
governrrients took various far-reaching measures to mitigate the s·pread of COVID-19, including travel restrictions, 
stay-at-home orders, restrictions on public gatherings, social distancing measures, mandated closures of non-essential 
businesses, occupancy limits, and other public health. related safety measures during the first quarter of fiscal year 
2020-21. 

India reported a GDP de-growth of(-) 24.4% in the first quarter compared to 5.4% growth for the same quarter, previous 
year. However, with easing of the restrictions, the economy started recovering slowly and GDP Growth improved to 
negative (-) 7.3% during the second quarter followed by 0.4% in third quarter. Quarter four offiscal year 2020-21 
witnessed encouraging growth in economic activities ~s the rapid spread of the COVID-19 pandemic subsided, and both 
business activities arid consumption started reviving to pre-pandemic levels. The growth in GDP during 2020-21 is 
estimated at negative(-) 8% as compared to 4% in 2019-20 as per second advance estimates released by the Central 
Government. 

COVID-19 

The Company continued to closely monitor the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on its businesses, and prioritised 
activities such as safeguarding the health of employees, managing liquidity, and continuing to serve services to its 
clients. 

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS: 

During the period under the review, the Company had been operating in Textile activities i.e. trading of Finished 
Goods/Fabrics 

The textile sector largely depends on discretionary spending of the consumer, and consumer spending was 
severely affected during the fiscal year 2020-21 in the wake of the pandemic. The industry witnessed significant 
contraction of demand in both domestic·and international markets, till the second quarter. However, consumption 
and production improved during the latter half of the year on account of the pent-up demand as economy started 
to revive. 

The year 202·0-21 also witnessed the US- China trade diSputes, worldwide an.ti-China sentiments and ban of 
Xinjiang (China) Cotton and cotton made products Oler violation of human rights. This development created some 
space in· the global textiles market, primarily in the home furnishings category. This provided a boost to the yarn 
an.~ cori.On players in ln.dla as well. · 

The textiles manufactµring business is a pioneer a,ctivity in the Indian manufacturing sector and it has a primordial 
importance iii the economic life of the country. Growth in sector depends on consumer spending and there are 
multiple factors affecting consumer spending like actual and perceived economic condition, disposable income, 
employment and consumer credit availability. The government has b8en pushing for indigenous production through 
'Make in India'· campaign to bring down ilTlports. 

~- OPPORTUNITIES & THR!:ATS: 
Te areas of operations of the Company are largely challenged by the.players .from the unorganized players having 
lesser stakes into the Business. The sharp rise in covid-19 cases and the impact of any stringent containment 
measures on businesses are the key threats to the nascent demand recovery. They could impact the credit 
quality outlook adversely. 

However, with the strong team, the Company is poised to meet all the challenges and the Board is confident to meet 
all the challenges to which the Company may be exposed. 

3. SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE: 
The Company's main business activity is textile_and its related activities which fall under single reportable segment 
i.e, 'Textiles'. T_he Comp;3ny has majorly focused on· quality and production. 

4. OUTLOOK: 
Your Company expects turn around in its perfonnance in coming year on several initiatives taken by the Company. 
The Company continues to explore. the possibilities of expansion and will make the necessary investments when 
attractive opportunities arise. 
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5. RISK&CONCERNS: 

The Company Is exposed to specific risks that are parllcular to its business, Including interest rate volatillty, 
economic cyclei market risk and credit risk. The management continuously assesses the risks and monitors the 
business and risk management policies to minimize the rtsk. 

6. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & THEIR ADEQUEACY: 

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with size, scale and complexity of Its operations. 
The internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively so as to ensure orderly and efficient 
conduct of business operations. The Company has appointed Mis. Sejal Agrawal & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants, as Internal Auditors of the Company for the year 2020-21. The Audtt Commillea in consultation with 
the internal audttors formulates the scope, functioning, periodicity and methodology for conducting the internal 
audit. The internal auditors carry out audit, cova!ing lnter-alla, monito!ing and evaluating the efficacy and adequacy 
of internal control systems in the Company, Its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and 
policies at all locatlons and submit their periodical internal audit reports to the Audit Committee. Based on the 
internal audit report and review by the Audit Committee, process owners undertake necessary actions in their 
respective areas. The internal auditors have expressed that the internal control system in the Company is robust 
and effective. The Board has also put in place requisite legal compliance frameworl< 10 ensure .compliance of all the 
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

7. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE: 

During the year, the Company has recorded a turnover of Rs. 2. 70,000 I- as compared to Rs. 2,542, 133 /- in the 
previous year. The Company has made net loss of Rs. 14,00,9641-ascomparedtothe profit of Rs. 19,2391-ofthe 
previous year after providing depreciation, tax, etc. for the year ended 31st March, 2021. 

8. HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT: 

The Company believes that the human resources are vital in giving the Company a Competitive edge In the current 
business environment. The Company's philosophy is 10 provide congenial work envlronmenl;pelformance oriented 
work culture, knowledge acquisition I dissemination, creativity and responsibility. As in the pest, !he Company has 
enjoyed cordial relations with the employees at all levels. 

9. CAUTIONERYSTATEIIIIENT: 

Statements in this report on Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives, projections, 
estimates, expectations or predictions may be "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of appllcable 
securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or Implied. 

10. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT: 

The company does follow allthe treatments in the Financial Statemsnts as per the prescribed Accounting Standards. 

11. KEYFINANCIALRATIOS: 

Sr. No. Ratios 

t Oebtors Turnover 

2. Current Ratio 

3.' I Operating Profit Margin 

4. Net Profit Margin 

Date: 13.08.2021 
Place : Ahmedabad 

i 
i 

%021 2020 Variance 

10 days 84day -74days 

46.23times 
' 

44.52times 1.71 times ' (520.55%) 1.13% -521.68% 

(518.88%) 0.76% -519.64% 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
· OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To, 
The Members 
OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED. 

Report on the audit of the Financial Results 

We have audited the.accompanying standalone financial statements of M/S. OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED ("the 
Company"), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other 
Comprehensive Income), the statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date, 
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infonnation. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement: 

I. is presented in accordance with the requirements of the listing Regulations in this regard; and 

II. gives a true and fair view in conformity with the applicable accounting standards and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, of the net profit and other comprehensive loss and other financial information of the 
Company for the quarter ended 31st March, 2021 and for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Basis for opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(1 O) of the Act. 
Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Results section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide ~.basis for our opinion. 

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw attention to notes to the financial results which describes the uncertainties and the impact of Covidw19 
pandemic on the Company's operations and results as assessed by the management. Our opinion is not modified in 
respect of this matter. 

Management's ResponsibHity for the financial results 

The statement has been prepared on the basis of the annual financial statements. The Company's Board of Directors 
is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the statement that give a true and fair view of net loss and other 
comprehensive income.of the company and other·financial.information in accordance with the applicable accounting 
standards prescribed under section 133 of the act read with relevant rules issued there under and other accounting 
princip_les generally accepted in India and in compliance with ReQulation 33 of the listing regulations. This responsibility 
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act. for safeguarding 
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; select.ion and application 
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effect.ively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records: relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Statement 
that give a true and.fair view ci.nd are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

1i, preparing the.Statement, .the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a 
going. concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to .going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but todo so. 

The board of directors are responsible for overseeing the compariy's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Results 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Statement as a whole is free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordan~with SAs will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
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if, individuaUy or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken 
on the basis of the Statement. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SA.s, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to fraud or error, design and 
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opiniOn. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than 
for one nssulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intantional omissions, misrepresentations, or 
the override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audtt in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(1) of the Act. we are also responsible for.expressing our 
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with refensnce to financial .statements in 
place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

Evatuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by the Board of Directors. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors report to the related disclosures in the financial 
results' or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on ·the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Statement, including the disclosures, and whether 
the Statement represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned seope and timing of 
the audttand significant audit findings, including li1llY significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 
audit 

We also provide those charged with governancewith a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate wtth them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Other Matter 

The Statement includes the results for the quarter ended March 31. 2021 being the balancing figure between the audited 
figures in respect of the full financial year ended March 31, 2021 and the published unaudited year-to-date figures up to 
the third quarter of the current financial year, which were subjected to a limited review by us, as required under the 
Listing Regulations. 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 2!!.06.2021 
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ANNNEXURE- "A" TO lliE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE OF 

OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED. 

Referred t6 in paragraph-1 on "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" of the Independent Auditor's 
Report of even date to the members of OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED on the Standalone Ind AS financial statements for 
the year ended 31 March 2021; 

1. In respect of its Fixed Assets: 

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and 
situation of its fixed assets. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the 
management at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c) According to infonnation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records of the 
company, the title deeds of immovable properties, if any, are held in the name of Company. 

2. In respect of Inventory: 

( a) As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable 
intervals. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. 

(b} According to the information and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on physical 
verification of inventory as compared to the book records and such discrepancies, if any, ·have been properly 
dealt with in the books of accounts. 

3. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us we report that the Company has not 
granted. any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability Partnerships or other parties 
covered in. the Register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of 
clause 3(iii)(a)to (c) of the order are not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon. 

4. In our Opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any 
loans Or provided ally.guarantees ·or security in respect of ariy 1o·ans to any party covered under the Section 185 
of the Act. The Compariy has not given guarantees or provided .security requiring compliance under section 185 
or 186 of the Act, hence clause4 of the order is not applicable to the Company. 

5. In.our opinion, the Company has not accepted' any deposits frolTI public within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of 
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of 
clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable. 

6. As per the information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has not been 
prescribed by the central government under section 148(1) of the Act, forthe year under review. 

7. In respect of Statutory Dues: 

(a} According to the information and explanations given to us and the.records examined by us, the Company is 
generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, 
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Goods & Service Tax, cess and any other 
5,tatutory dues wi_th the approl)riate authorities applicable to it. According to the information and explanations 
given to us, there are no Undisputed-dues, payable in respect of above as at 31st March, 2021 for a period 
of more than six months from the date on which they became payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to.L!S, there are no material dues of Income Tax, Wealth 
Tax, Sales Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Service Tax, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory 
dues which have not been deposited with the appi:"opria~e authorities on account of any dispute. 

8. In our opinion and according to the information and exj:)lariations given to us, the company has not defaulted in 
repayment"of dues to financial institutions or banks. As there are no debentures, the question of repayment does 
not arise. 

9. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 
instruments} or by way of Term Loans di.Jring the year. 

10. According to the information and explanation gi.ven to us, no_material fraud by the Company or no material fraud on 
the Company by its officers or employees has beeri noticed Or reported during the year. 

11. According to the information and explanationS giVe to us and based on our eXamination of the records of the 
Company, the Company· has P.ald/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with· the requisite approvals 
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

21 



OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED Annual Report 2020-2021 
12. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi company. 

Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company. 

13, According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the 
Company, transactions wtth the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where 
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Standalone Ind AS financial statements, as 
required by lhe applicable accounting standard<, (AS)18, on Related Party Disclosures, as specified under section 
133 of the Act, read with relevant of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

14. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or Private placement of shares or fully or partly cornrertible 
debentures during the year under review. 

15. According to the Information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the 
Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions wtth directors or persons connected with 
him, Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not. applicable, 

16. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

Place : Ahmadabad 
Dale : 28.06.2021 

As per our Report of Even. Date 
For and on Behalf of 

For, Abhishek Kumar & Asllociates 
Chartered Accountants 

Reg. No. 130052W 

[CA. Abhishek Kumar] 
Proprietor 

M.No.132305 
UDIN: 2113230SAAAAG044S7 

Annexure "B" to the Independent Auditors' Report 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (I) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 ('the Act') 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MIS.OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED ('the 
Company"), as of 31"' March, 2021, in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended on that date. 
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 
internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Finarciai Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('!CAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring lhe orderly and eff,cient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of lts assets, the prevention 
and delection of frauds and errors, Iha accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation 
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal financial controls over financial reporting based on 
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Anancial Controls over 
Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Note') and the Standards of Accounting, issued by !CAI and prescribed under 
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audn of internal financial controls. Those 
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit lo 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reponing were established 
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
Our audit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the adequacy of the Internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of lriternal financial controls over financial 
reporting lncluded obtaining an understanding or internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk 
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operaHng effectiveness of internal control 
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion 
on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance 
_with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes 
those policies and procedures that 

( 1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 
dispositions of the assets of the Company, 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance.with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of the Management and directors of the Company; 
and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not 
be detected. Als.o, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods 
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all 
m·ateriarrespects; an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and s_uch internal financial 
controls over financial repo,rting were operating effectively as at 31sr March, 2021, based on the internal control over 
financial rePorting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated 
ln the·Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. 

Place : Ahmadabad 
Date : 28.06.2021 
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For, Abhishek Kumar & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
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[CA. Abhishek Kumar] 
Proprietor 

M.No.132305 
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2021 

PARTICULARS 

ASSETS 
Non-current assets 
Property, Plant and Equipment 

Total non-current assets 

Current assets 
Inventories 
Financial assets 
(i) Trade receivables 
(i~ Cash and cash equivalents 
(in) Other current assets 

Total current assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
Equity share capital 
Other equity 

Total equity 

Current liabilities 
Rnancial liabilities 
(i) Trade payables 
Other current liabilities 
Current tax liabilities (Net) 

Total current liabilities 

Total liabilities 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Notes 

3 

4 

5 
6 
7 

a 
9 

10 
11 

(Amount in INR) 

As at March As at March 
31, 2021 31, 2020 

20,25,050,00 20,25,050,00 

20,25,050.00 20,25,050.00 

91,18,961.00 1,09,;33,961,00 
2,42,614,00 1,03,666,00 

3,80,17,388,00 3, 78, 14,610.00 

4,73,78,963.00 4,86,52,239.00 

4,94,04,013.00 5,08,77,289.00 
,, 

4,92,35,750,00 4,92,35,750,00 
(8,56,625.00) 5,44,339,00 

4,83,79,125.00 4,97,80,089.00 

9,49,752,00 10,78,200,00 
75,136.00 10,000.00 

0.00 9,000.00 

10,24,888,00 10,97,200.00 

10,24,888.00 10,97,200.00 

4,94,04,013.00 5,08,77,289.00 

See accompanying Notes 1 to 35 forming part of financial statements 

In terms of our report attached 
For Abhishek Kumar & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
.Firm Regn, No. 130052W 

(CA. Abhishek Kumar) 
Proprietor 
M. No. 132305 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Osle : 28/06/2021 

For and on behalf of the Board of 
Directors of OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED 

Ramesh Deora 
(Director & CEO) 

DIN-01135440 

Prity Bokaria 
(Company Secretary) 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Dale : 28·06-2021 
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 
(Amount in INR) 

PARTICULARS NolH For the year For the year 
ended March ended March 

31,2021 31,2020 

Revenue from operations 12 2,70,000 25,42,133 

II Other income 13 6,33,624 

Ill Total Income (I+ II) 2,70,000 31,75,757 
=-~ 

Expenses: 

Purchases of stock-in-trade 14 24,88,431 
Changes in inventories of finished goads 
(including stock in trade) and work-in-progress 15 
Employee benefits expense 16 1,20,000 
Finance costs 17 447 1,081 
Otherexpenses 18 15,55,033 6,57,498 

IV Total expenses . 16,75,480 31,47,010 

V Profit before tax (Ill-IV) (14,05,480) 28,747 
==...,._~ 

VI Tax expense: 
a) Current tax 9,000 
b) Short/excess provision for tax of earlier years (4,516) 508 
c) Deferred tax ( credil)lcharge 

(4,516) 9,508 

VII Prof-.t after tax (V·Vl) (14,00,964) 19,239 

other Comprehensive Income 
A (i) Items !hat will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

Remeasurrnent of the defined benefit plans 
(iQ Income tax relating to items that will not 

be reclassified to p,of~ or loss 
B (i) Items !hat will be reclassified to p,ofit or loss 

(i) . Income tax relating to items !hat will 
be reclassified to profit or loss 

\/Ill Total Other Comprehensive Income (A +B) 

IX Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII + VIII) (14,00,964) 19,239 
~-== 

X Earnings per equity share 
Basic and Diluted (in Rs) (Face Value of Rs. 10/· each) 19 -0.26 0.00 

See accompanying Notes 1 to 35 forming part of financial statements 

In terms of our report attached 
For Abhlshek Kumar & Associates 
Chartered Acc<>W1tanlll 
FirmRegn. No. 130052W 

(CA.AbhishekKumar) 
Proprietor 
M. No. 132305 

Place : Ahmedabad 
,,,.J>ate·,.,,~.26/06/2021 

~·p,s,, :::~ 
110/ \' ,\~ 
/1 •yf rn\\_, 11 
fl ':?\!'Jlt,1FDABAD1 ?:: \J 

\\~~:L /f;~} 
\..'\~.J ··- v;7 
··,,,"'::~·-:::;:" 

For and on behalf of the Board of 
Directors of OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED 

RameshDeota 
(Director & CEO) 

DIN-01135440 

Prity Bokarla 
(Company Secretary) 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date : 28-06-2021 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021 

A. Equity Share Capital 

(Amount in INR) 

Particular Total 

Balance as at April 1, 2019 4,92,35, 750 

Chang"" in Equity Share Capital during the year 

Balance as at March 31, 2020 4,92,35,750 

Changes In Equity Share Capital during the year 

B 

Balance as at March 31, 2021 

other Equity 

Particulars 

Balance 89 at April 1, 2119 
Profit !or tile yea, 

Other comprehensive income 
for the year; net of mcome tax 

loud comprehNSive 
inc::ome for tile Jfft' 

Addition during the year 
Balance .. II Ila .... 31, 2921 

Profit for the year . 

other comprehensl\le income 
for the ~ear, net of income tax 
TotaJ comprehensi9e income/ 
Ooss) for Ille-
Transfer to reserves 

Balance as al llardt 31, 2821 

In terms of our report attached 
For Abhlshek Kumar & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 130052W 

(CA. Abhishek Kumar) 
Proprietor 
M. No. 132305 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 28106/2021 

4,92,35,750 

(Amount in IIIRI 
·Resetves and Surplus hem of Other 

Contpreheasive 
Rellhted income 
earnings Remeu•en1ent 

........... d 
benefit plflAS 

SHGrities Capilal General 
premium Reserve reserw 

reserve 

5,69,43,000 

5,69,43,IIOIJ 

5,19,43,GOO 

(5,114, 17,900) 
19,239 

111,239 

ts,63,98,661) 
(14,00,964) 

t5,71,9t,IZ5J 

Tcul 

5,25,100 

19,239 

19,239 

5,44,339 
(14,00,964) 

(14,00.9641 

For and on behalf of the Board of 
Dlrecto,a of OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED 

Ramesh Deora 
(Director & CEO) 

DIN-01135440 

Prlty Bol!arla 
(Company Secretaryl 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date : 28-06-2021 
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STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 31, 2021 

.PARTICULARS For the year For the year 
ended March ended March 

31,2021 31, 2020 
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS (14,05,480) 28,747 

ADJUSTMENT FOR: 
DEPRECIATION 
INTEREST EXPENSES 447 1,081 

OPERA TING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (14,05,033) 29,828 
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 
INVENTORIES 

18, 15,000 2,56,360 

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (2,02,778) (1,01 ,953) 
OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LAIBILITIES i.e. TRADE PAYABLES etc. (67,796) (5,74,855) 
CASH IN FLOW FROM OPERATIONS 1,39,393 (3,90,620) 
DIRECT TAX PAID 
EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS (PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT) 

(9,000) 

NET CASH IN FLOW FROM OPERA TING ACTIVITIES 1,39,393 (3,99,620) 

B. CASH OUT Fi.OW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 

NET CASH OUT FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

C. CASH IN FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
REPAYMENT OF LONGTERM BORROWING 
INTEREST PAID (447) (1,081) 

NET CASH IN FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (447) (1,081) 

NETINCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT 1,38,946 (4,00,701) 

NET CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT (OPENING CASH BALANCE) 1,03,668 5,04,369 

NET CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT (CLOSING CASH BALANCE) 2,42,614 1,03,668 

AUDITORS REPORT 

We have verified the attached Cash Flow Statement of OM KAR OVERSEAS LIMITED derived from the 'audited finalcial 
statements and the books of records mainlined by the company for the year ended 31st March 2020 and found the same 
in agreement therewith. 

In terms of our report attached 
For Abhishek Kumar & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 130052W 

(CA. Abhishek Kumar) 
Proprietor 
M.No.132305 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 28/06/2021 

For and on behalf of the Board of 
Directors of OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED 

Ramesh Deora 
(Director & CEO) 

DIN-01135440 

Prity Bokaria 
(Company Secretary) 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date : 28-06-2021 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31"MARCH, 2021 

1. General Information 

OM KAR OVERSEAS UMITl;D("the Company") Incorporated In 1994 In India. The principal activity of the Company 
Is to be In the business of textile.The Company Is generally dealing/trading In the In textile Items In India. 

2. Significant Accounting policies 

L Statement of compliance 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS specified under the section 133 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and 
!he Companies (AccounllngStandards) Amendment Rules, 2016. 

Upto the year ended March 31, 2017, the Company prepared its financial statements In accordance with the 
requirements of previous GAAP, which Includes Standards notified under the Companies {Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2006. 

II. Basis of preparation and presentation 

The financial statements have been prepared on the historn:al cast basis except for certain financial Instruments 
that are measured at fair values at the end of each reparllng period, as explained In the accounting policies 
below. · 

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and 
services. 

Fair value Is the price Iha! would be received ta sell an asset or paid to transfer a llablllty In an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price Is 
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique, In estimating the fair value of an asset or 
a liability, the Company takes in to account the charactarlstics of the asset or liability if market participants 
would take !hose characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. 

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into levet 1,2, or 3 
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance 
of the inputs to the fair value measurements In Its entirety, which are described as follows: · 

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markets for identical assets or llablllties that the 
entity can access at the measurement date; 

Level 2 inputs are inputs olherthanquoted prices included within Level 1, Iha! are observableforthe 
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and 

Level 3 inputs are unobservable Inputs for the asset or liability. 

Ill. Revenue recognition 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for 
the estimated customer returns, rebates and other similar allowances, 

Saleof_gaods 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are delivered and titles have passed, at which 
time all the fallowing conditions are satisfied: 

the Companyhas transferred to the buyer !he significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods; 

the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with 
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold; 

the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; 

It Is probable !hat the economic benefits associated with the transaction wiU flow to the Company; and 

Cost Incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably. 
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The Company recognizes revenues on sale of products, net of discounts, sales incentives, rebates gran!ad, 
returns, sales taxes and duties when the products are delivered to customer or when delivered to a carrier 
for export sale, which is when tifle and risk and rewards of ownership pass to the customer. Sale of products 
is presented gross of manufacturtng taxes. like excise duty wherever applicable, 

Export sales includes export benefits received as per the schemes notified under the Import and Export 
Policy in respect of exports are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the entity will comply 
with the conditions attached to them and that the benefit Is received. 

Sale of services 

Income from service rendered .is recognised on accrual basis based on the terms of agreements and when 
services are rendered. 

Dividend and interest income 

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment has been 
established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount 
of income can be measured reliably). 

Interest Income from a financial asset is recognised when it Is probable that the economic benefrts wiU flow to 
the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest Income is accrued on a time 
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate 
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that 
asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition. 

rv. Leasing 

Leases are classified as finance ieases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantialty all the risks 
and rewards of ownership tolhe lessee .. AII other leases are classified as operating leases. 

The Company as a lessor 

Amount due from the_ lessees under finance leases are recognised as receivables at the amount of the 
Company's net investment in ttie leases. Finance lease income is allocated to the accounting periods so as 
to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the Company's net investment outstanding in respect of the 
leases. 

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. 
lnttial direct cost Incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount 
of the leased asset and recognised on straight-line basis over the lease term, 

The Company as a lessee 

Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets of the Company at their fair value at the 
inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments, The corresponding 
liability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation, 

Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction of the lease obligation so as to 
achieve a constant rate of Interest on the remaining balance of the liabi5ty. Finaru;e expenses are recognised 
immediately in Stalementof Profit and Loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which 
case they are capitalised in accordance with the Company's general policy on borrowing costs. Contingerrt 
rentals are recognised as· expenses ln the pe.riods in which they are lncurre.d. 

Lease payments under an operating lease shall be recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis <Ner 
the lease tenn unless either. 

a another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user's benefrt even if the 
payments to the lessors are not on th.at basis; or 

b. the payments to the lessor are structured to increase in tine with expected gener.al inflation to compensate 
for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor vary because of factors 
other than general inflation1 then this condition is not met 
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V. Foreign currency translations 

The functional currency of the Company has been determined on the basis of the primary economic 
environment in which it operates. The functional currency of the Company is INR. 

In prepartng the financial statements of the Company, transactons In.currencies other then the Company's 
functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised atlhe rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the 
transactions. Al the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated In foreign currencies are 
retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary Items carried at fair value that are denominaled 
In foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the datewhenthefalrvaluewas determined. 
Non-monetary Items that are measured in terms of hlstortcal cost In a foreign currency are not retranslated. 

Exchange differences on monetary Items are recognised In Statement of Profit and Loss in the period In 
whichthay arise except for: 

exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future 
productive use, which are Included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment 
to interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings; 

exchange differences on monetary Items receivable from or payable to a foreFgn operation for which 
settlement Is neither planned nor likely to occur (therefore forming part of the net.inveslment in the 
foreign operation), which are recognised initially In other comprehensive income and reclassified from 
equity to Statement of Profit and Loss on repayment of the monetary items. 

VI. Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which 
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intertded use or sale, are 
added to the cost of those assets, until such. time as the assets are substantially ready for their Intended use 
or sale. 

All other borrowing costs are recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss In the period in which they are 
incurred, 

VII. Employee S&nefits 

A liability Is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave and 
sick leave In the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expecled 
to be paid In exchange for that service. 

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undlscounled amount 
of the benefits expected to be paid In exchange for the related service. 

Post-employment and other long term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the profit & loss 
account for the year In which the liabilities are crystallized 

VIII. Taxation 

Income tax expense represents the sum of the lax currently payable and deferred tax. 

Current tax 

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with 
the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income Tex Act, 1961 and other applicable tax laws. 

Minimum Alternate Tex (MAT) paid In accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits In 
the form of adjustmentto future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence 
!hat the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT Is recognised as an asset in the Balance 
Sheet when It is highly probable that future economic benefit associated with tt will flow to the Company. 

Ql!!ll.r!:!!gtax 

Deferred tax Is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities 
in the financial statements and the corresponding tex bases used in the computation of taxable profit. 
Deferred lex liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are 
generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that It is probable that taxable 
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profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred 
tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition ( other 
than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit 
nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference 
arises from the initial recognition of goodwill. 

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in 
subsidiaries, except where the Company is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is 
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising 
from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments and interests are only recognised 
to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits 
of the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future. 

The ~~rrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to 
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the 
asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply. in the period in 
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted 
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from 
the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying 
amount of its assets and liabilities. 

For the purposes of measuling deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets on non-depreciable assets the 
carrying amounts of such properties are presumed to be recovered entirely through sale. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current 
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same 
taxation authority. 

Current and deferred tax fdr the year 

Current" and defe~red tax are recogrlised in profit or loss, except when they are relate to items that are 
recognised in other compi"ehensive income Or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax 
are also recognized in Other compreh6nsiye incOme ·or directly in equity respectively. 

IX. Property, plant and equipment 

The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and 
rebates, any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), 
any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, including relevant 
borrowing costs for qualifying assets and any expected costs of decommissioning. Expenditure incurred 
after the Property, plarit and equipment have been.put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, are 
charged t0: the.Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the costs are incurred. Major shut-down 
arid ov6rhaul expenditure is _cap_italised as the activities undertaken improves the economic benefits expected 
to arise from the asset. 

Aii item of property, plant and eqUiprTient is derecognised upon disposal or when no.future economic benefits 
are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or 
retirement of an item of property, plant-and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in Statement of Profit-and Loss. 

Assets in the course of construction are capitalised in the assets under construction account. At the point 
when an asset is operating at management's intended use, the cost of construction is transferred to the 
apprOpriate category of property, plant and equipment and depreciation commences. Costs associated with 
the commissioning of an asset and any obligatory decommissioning costs are capitalised where the asset is 
available for use but incapable of operating at normal levels until a period of commissioning has been 
comPl.eted. Revenue generated from production during the trial period is capitalised. · 

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
acc_umulated impai~ment losses, if any. Property, plant and equipment retired from active use are stated at 
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the lower of their net book value and net realisable value and are disclosed separately. Freahold land is not 
depreciated. 

X. Depreciation and amortisation 

All fixed assets, except capital work in progress, are depreciated on a written down value melhod. D9preciation 
is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. 
Depreciation on additions ro/ deletions from fixed assets made during the period Is provided on pro-rata basis 
from I up to the date of such addition I deletion as the case may be. 

The Company reviews the residual value, useful lives and depreciation method annually and, if expectations 
differ from previous estimates, the change is accounted for as a change in accounting estimate on a 
prospective basis. 

XI. Intangible assets 

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated 
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised on a stralghHine basis over 
their estimated use!ul lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each 
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. · 

Derecognition of intangible assets 

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use 
or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognltion of an intangible asset, measured as the ,differerlce 
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognised In the .Statement of 
Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised. 

XII. lmp•lrment of assets 

At the end·ofeach reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of Its tangible and intangible 
assets to determine whether .there is any indtcation that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. tf 
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determi~· ttie extent 
of the Impairment loss (If any). Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an Individual 
asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset 
belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also 
allocated lo1ndividual cash-generating units, or otheiwlse they are allocated to the smallest group of cash­
generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified. 

Intangible assets with Indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for 
lmpainnent at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired. 

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value tn use, In assessing value in use, 
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that 
reflects current market assessments of !he time.value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which 
the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. 

II the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying 
amount, the carrying amount of the asset ( or cash-generating unit) is reduced to Its recoverable amount. An 
impairment loss is recognised immediately In the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the relevant asset is 
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease. 

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset ( or a cash-generating 
unit) ls increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the 'increased carrying 
amount does not exceed the carrying amcuntthat would have been cletenmined had no impainnent loss been 
recognised for the asset (or cash-generating un~) in prior years. A reversal of an impainnent loss is recognised 
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in 
which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase, 

XIII. Inventories 

Inventories are measured at tower of cost and net realizable value, Cost of raw materials, stores & spares 
parts are ascertained on RFO basis. Cost of finished goods and process stock is ascertained on full 
absorption cost basis. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs 
incurred in bringing in them to their present location & condition. 
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XIV. Provisions 

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive), as a result of 
past events, and it is probable that an outflrm·ot resources, that can bs reliably estimated, will be required to 
settle such an obligation. 

· . The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the Present 
obligation at the balance sheet dat9, ·taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. 
When a provision is measured using·the cas_h flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying 
amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material). 

When some or all of the ecoi1omic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from 
a third party, a receivable is recognized as an asset if it is. virtually certain that reimbursement will be received 
and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. 

XV. Financial Instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a Company entity becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the instrument. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets 
and financial liabilities at fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss) are added to or deducted from the · 
fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs 
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair '{Slue through Profit and 
Loss are recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

A. Financial assets 

a) Recognition and initial measurement 

i) · The Compariy initi.ally recognises loans and advances, deposits, debt securities issues and 
subordinated liabilities c;m the date on which they originate. All other financial instruments (including 
regul8r way purGh~sE!s and sales· of finallcial assets) are recognised on the trade date, .which is 

· the date on which the Company party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. A financial 
asset or liability is initially measured-at fair value.plus, for an item not at FVTPL, transaction costs 
that are directly attributable t6 its acquisition or issue. 

b) Classification 

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at; amortised cost, FVOCI or 
FVTPL. 

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not 
designated at FVTPL: 

The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual 
cash flows; and 

The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal_amount outstanding 

This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets 
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. 
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees 
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The El R amortisation is included in finance income in the 
Profit or loss. The losses arising from impainnent are recognised in the profit or loss. This category 
generally applies to trade and other receivables. For more information on receivables, refer to Note 
5. A debt instrument .is classified as FVOCI only if it meets both the of the following conditions and is 
not recognised at FVTPL; 

The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting 
contractual cash flows and selling finandal assets; and 

The contractual terms of the financial asset give ri.se on specified dates to cash flows that are 
solely payments of principal and inter~st on the principal amount outstanding 
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Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each 
reporting date at fair value. Fair'value··mOvements are recognized in the other comprehensive 
income (OCI), However, the Company recognizes interest income, impainnent losses & reversals 
and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L On dereccgnition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss 
previou.ly recognised in OCI is reclassified from fhe equity to P&L Interest earned whilst holding 
FVTOCI debt Instrument is reported as interest Income using the El R method, 

All equity Investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value, Equity instruments which 
are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination 
to which lndAS103 applies are classified as at FVTPL, For aH other equity instruments, the Company 
may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes 
In the lair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The 
cla5ii!ification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable, 

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on 
the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI, There is no recycHng of the amounts 
from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment, However, the Company may transfer the cumulative 
gain or loss within equity. 

Equity instruments included wtthin the FVTPL category are mea<,Ured at fair value with all changes 
recognized in the P&L, 

All other financial assets are classified as measured al FVTPL 

In addition, on initlal. recognition, the Company may irrevcicably designate a financial asset that 
otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL if 
doing so eliminates or signiflcan\ly reduces the accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise. 

c) Oerecognitlon 

A financial asset{or, where applicable, apart of a financial asset or part of a similar financial asselll) 
is primarily derecognlsed (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when: 

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 

The Company has transferred ill! rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed 
an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full wtthout material delay to a third party under a 
'pass-through' arrangement~ and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the 
risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained 
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset 

When the Compary has transferred tts rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered Into 
a· pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards 
of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards 
of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred 
asset to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. In that case, the Companyalso 
recognises an associated liability, The transferred asset and the associated liabiltty are measured 
on a basis 1hat reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained. 

Continuing involvernenltha! takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at 
the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset aod the maximum amount of consideration that 
the Company could be required to repay. 

d) Impairment 

Impairment of financial .assets 

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for 
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk 
exposure: 

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt 
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance 
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b) Financ,ial as·sets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI 

c) Lease receivables under Ind AS 17 

d) Trade receivabfes or any contra.ctual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result 
from transactions that are within the scope oflnd AS 11 and Ind AS 18 (referred to as 'contractual 
revenue receivables' in these illustrative financial statements) 

e) Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL 

f) Financial guarantee contracts which are n·ot measured as at FVTPL 

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on: 

I) Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and 

II) All lease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17 

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. 
Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime 6Cls at each reporting date, right 
from its initial recognition. 

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company 
determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. 
If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. 
However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, 
credit quality of the instrument imp.roves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit 
risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based 
on 12-month ECL. 

Lifetime ECL are the expected creidit losses. resulting from all possible default events over the 
expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-mon\h ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which 
results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date. 

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance 
with the contract and all the.cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), 
discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider: 

i) All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar 
options) over the expected life·of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the 
expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required 
to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument 

ii) Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the 
contractual terms 

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ 
expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the head 'other 
expenses' in the P&L. The balance sheet presentation for various financial instruments is described 
below: 

i) Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contractual revenue receivables and lease 
receivables: ECL is presented as an ·allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of 
thOse SssetS in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the 
asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the 
gross ca'rrying amount. 

ii) Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a provision in the 
balance sheet, i.e. as a liability. 

iii) Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI: Since financial assets are already reflected at fair 
'Value, impairment allowance is not.further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount is presented 
as 'accumulated impairment amount' in the OCI. 

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial 
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an 
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analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely 
basis. 

The Company does not have any purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, 
i.e., financial assets which are credit impaired on purchase/ origination. 

e) Effective Interest method 

The effective Interest method Is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and 
of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that 
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (incltllling all fees and points paid or received that 
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) 
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where approp/iate, a shorter period, to the net 
carrying amount on initial recognition. · 

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than th0$0 financial 
assets classified as at FVTPL 

El. Financial liabilities and equity instruments 

a) Classification as debt or equity 

Debt and equity instrumenis issued by a Company entity are classified as either financial liabillties or 
as equity in accordance with the substance oflhe contractual arrangements and the definitions of a 
financial liability and an equity instrument. 

b) Equity Instruments 

An equity Instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after 
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity Instruments Issued by the Company are recognised at the 
proceeds received, net of direct iS:sue costs, 

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. 
No gain or loss is recognised in Statement of Profit and loss on the purchase, sale, issue or 
cancellation of the Company's own .equity instn.ments. 

c) Financial liabilities 

Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities.'at FVfPL' or 'other financial liabilities'. 

Financial liabillties al FVlPL: 

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either held for trading or ii 
is designated as at FVTPL 

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated atlairvalue, with any gains or losses arising on llHTleasurement 
recognised in Slatement of Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss recognised In Statement of Pro/it and 

.. Loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the 'other gains and 
losses' line Item in the [Statement of comprehensive income/Statement of Profit and Loss]. 

The Company derecognises financial liabi6ties when, and only when, the Company's obligations are 
discharged, cancelled or they expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial 
liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in Statement of Profit and 
Loss. · 

d) Reclassification of financial assets 

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After 
initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets_whtch are equity instruments and 
financial liabiltties. For financial assets which are debt Instruments, a reclassification is made only ii 
there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model 
are expected to be infrequent. The Company's senior management determines change in the 
business model as a result ofextemal Of internal changes which ~resignificant,tot~ Company's 
operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business model occurs 
when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity thatis significant to Its operations. 
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If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the 
reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the 
change in business model. The co·mpany does not restate any previously recognised gains·, losses 
(including impairment gains or losses) or interest.The following table shows various reclassification 
and how they are accounted for: 

Original Revised Accounting treatment 
classification classificatiqn 

Amortised cost FVTPL Fair value is measured at reclassification date. Difference 
between previous amortized cost and fair value is recognised 
in P&L. 

FVTPL Amortised Cost Fair value at reclassification date becomes its new gross 
carrying amount. EIR is calculated based on the new gross 
carrying amount. 

Amortised cost FVTOCI Fair value is measured at reclassification date. Difference 
between previous amortised cost and fair value is recognised 
in OCI. No change in EIR due to reclassification. 

FVTOCI Amortised cost Fair value at reclassification date becomes its new amortised 
cost carrying amount. However, cumulative gain or Joss in 
OCI is adjusted against fair value. Consequently, the asset is 
measured as if it had always been measured at amortised 
cost. 

FVTPL FVTOCI Fair value at reclassification date becomes its new carrying 
amount. No other adjustmenHs required. 

FVTOCI FVTPL Assets continue to be measured at fair value. Cumulative 
gain or I.ass previously .recognized in OCI is reclassified to 
P&L at the reclassification date. 

XVI. Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short term highly 
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. 

XVII. Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of common 
shares outstanding. Diluted earnings pershare·is computed by dividing income available to shareholders and 
assi.Jmed conversion by the weighted average number of common shares. 

XVIII.First time adoption - mandatory exceptions, optional exemptions 

a. Overall principle 

The Company has prepared the balance sheet as per Ind AS as on the transition date by recognising all 
assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by-Ind AS, not recognising items of assets or liabilities 
which are not permitted by Ind AS, by reclassifying items from previous GAAP to Ind AS as required 
under Ind AS, and applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assets and liabilities. However, this 
principle is subject to certain exception and certain optional exemptions availed by the Company as 
detailed below. 

b. Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities 

The·comp·any has applied the derecognition requirements offinane'ial assets and financial liabilities 
prospectiv.ely for transactions occurring on or after the transition date. 

c. Classification of debt instruments 
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The Company has determined the classification of debt instruments in terms of whether they meet the 
amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria based on the facts and circumstances that existed as of 
the !ransltion date. 

d. Impairment of financial assets 

The Company has applied the Impairment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospectively; however, as 
permitted 'ct/ Ind AS 101, It has used reasonable and supportable information that is available without 
undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the date that financial instruments were initially 
recognised in order to compare It with the credit risk at the transition date. Further, the Company has not 
undertaken an exhaustive search for Information when determining, at the date of transition to Ind ASs, 
whether there have been significant increases in credit risk since Initial recognition, as permitted by Ind 
AS 101. 

e. AsSessment of embedded derivatives 

The Company has assessed whether an embedded derivative is required to be separated from the host 
contract and accounted for as a derivative on the basis of the conditions that existed at the later of the 
date it first became a party to the contract and the date when there has been a change in the terms of the 
contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that otheiwise would be required under the contract 

f. Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment and Intangible asselli 

The Company h.as elected to continue with the canying value of all of its property, plant and equipment 
and intangible assels recognised as of transition date measured as per the previous GAAP and use ihat 
carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date. 

2A. Critical Judgments In applying accounting policies and key sources of estimation uncertainly 

2A.1 Critical judgments in applying acCOtJntlng policies 

In the course of applying the policies outlined In all notes under section 2 above, the directors of the Company are 
required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying amount of assets and liabilities that 
are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical 
experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates 
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised If the revision affects only that period, or In the period 
of the revision and future period, if the revision affects current and future period. 

2A.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty 

i) Useful lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment 

Company reviews the useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment at least once a year. 
Such lives are dependent upon an assessment of both the technical lives of the assets and also their likely 
economic lives based on vartous internal and external factors including relative efficiency and operating 
costs. Accordingly useful lives are reviewed annually using the best information available to the Management. 

ii} Fair value measurements and valuation process 

Management uses its judgment in selecting an appropriate valuation technique for financial instruments not 
quoted in an active market. Valuation techniques oommonly used by market participants are applied. Other 
financial instruments are valued using a discounted cash flow method based on assumptions supported, 
where possible, by observable market prices or rates. Information about the valuation techniques and inputs 
used in determining the fair value of various assets and liabilities are disciosed in note 36. 
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
3 Property, plant and equipment 

Particulars 

Cost or deemed cost 

Balance as at April 1, 2019 
Additions 

Disposals 

Balance as at March 31, 2020 

Additions 

Disposals 

Balance as at March 31, 2021 
Accumulated depreciation and impairment 
Balance as a't April 1, 2019 
Depreciation charge for the year 

Disposals 

Ba1anceasatMarch31, 2020 
Depreciation charge for the year 

Disposals 

Balance as at March 31, 2021 
Net book value 
At April 1, 2019 
At March 31, 2020 
At March 31, 2021 
Notes: 

(Amount in INR) 
Land Total 

20,25,050 20,25,050 

20,25,050 20,25,050 

20,25,050 20,25,050 

20,25,050 20,25,050 
20,25,050 20,25,050 
20,25,050 20,25,050 

(i) . Toe Company evaluates impairment losses on the fixed assets whenever events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable, If such assets are considered to be impaired.the 
Impairment loss is then recognised for the amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds Its 
recoverable amount, which is the higher of an asset's net selling price and value In use. For the purpose of 
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the smallest level for which there are separately Identifiable 
cash flows. 
The Management has reviewed the recoverability of the assets and has concluded that no indication of 
Impairment exists and hence, no Impairment of asset Is required. 
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Particulars 

4 lnventorie& (At lower of c0&tand net realisable value) 

Finished Goods/Traded Goods 

Total 

5 Trade receivables 

Unsecured, considered good 

Doubtful 
Allowance for doubtful debts (Including expected credit allowance of 
Rs.Nil in 31stMarch, 2021 & Rs.Nil in31stMarch, 2020. 

Total 

Note1 

The average credit period on sales of goods is O to 180 days. Credit Risk 
arising from trade receivables is managed in accordance wtth the 
Company's es tab fished policy. procedures and control relating to customer 
credtt risk management Credtt quality of a customer is assessed based 
on a detailed study of credit wothiness and accordingly individual credit 
limils are defined/modified. The concentration of credit risk is limited due 
to the fact that the customer base Is large. There is no customer 
representing more than 10% of the total balance of trade receivables. 
Age of receivables 

< 180days 
180-365 days 

Total 
Movement in the expected credit loss allowance on trade receivable 

Balance at beginning of the year 
Loss allowance calculated at lifetime expected credit losses 

Balance at the end of the year 

6 Cash and cash equivalents 

(a) Cash on hand 
(b) Balances with banks 

Total 

7 Other current assets 

~cured, considered good, unless otherwise stated 

(a) Advances recoverable In cash orin kind 

Considered good 

Considered doubtful 
Less: Provision for doubtful advances 

(b) Balances wtth government authorities 

Total 

Asat 
March 31,2021 

91,18,961 

91,18,961 

91, 18,961 

91,16,961 

21,679 
2,20,935 

2,42,614 

3, 76,25,000 

3,76,25,000 

3,92,368 

3,80! 17,388 

(Amount In INR) 

Asat 
March 31,2020 

1,09,33,961 

1,09,33,961 

1,09,33,961 

1,09,33,961 

22,658 

81,010 

1,03,668 

3,76,27,230 

3,76,27,230 

1,87,380 
3,78, 14,610 
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Particulars 

8 Equity share capital 

Authorised share capital 
'60,00,000 (As at March 31, 2021: 60,00,000; 
as at March 31, 2020: 60,00,000) Equity Shares of 
Rs. 10/- each with voting rights 

Total 

Issued capital 

50,00,000 (As at March 31, 2021: 50,00,000; as at March 31, 2020: 

50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each with voting rights 

Total 

Subscribed and fully paid up 

50,00,000 (As at March 31, 2021: 50,00,000; as at March 31, 2020: 
50,00, 000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each with voting rights 
(Of the above share, 28,00,000 (As at March 31, 2021: 28,00,000; 
as at March 31, 2020: 28,00,000)) equity s.hares allotted as fully paid up, 
pursuant to an agreement without payment being received in cash) 
Less : Call unpaid 

Total 

Asa! 
March 31,2021 

6,00,00,000 

6,00,00,000 

5,00,00,000 

5,00,00,000 

5,00,00,000 

7,64,250 

4,92,35,750 

(Amount in INR) 

Asa! 
March 31,2020 

6,00,00,000 

6,00,00,000 

5,00,00,000 

5,00,00,000 

5,00,00,000 

7,64,250 

4,92,35,750 

Notes:­

(i) Reconciliation Of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of 
the l'eportiiig year: 

(ii) 

Particulars 

Equity Shares 

Year ended March 31, 2021 

- Number.of shares 

-Amount (Amount in INR) (Net of Calls Unpaid) 

Yeare_nded March 31, 2020 

- Number of shares 

-Amount.(Amount in INR) (Net of Calls Unpaid) 

Year ended April 1, 2019 

- Number of shares 

-Amount (Amount in INR) (Net of Calls Unpaid) 

Terms/ Rights attached to equity shares 

Opening 
Balance 

50,00,000 

4,92,35,750 

50,00,000 

4,92,35,750 

50,00,000 

4,92,35,750 

Shares Issued 
During th~ Year 

Closing 
Balance 

50,00,000 

4,92,35, 750 

50,00,000 

4,92,35,750 

50,00,000 

4,92,35, 750 

The co·m-pany has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10/- per share. Each holder of 
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. 

The Co.mpany declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors 
is subj'ect to approval of shareholders in the ensuing AGM. 
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(Iv) Equity shareholder holding more than 5% of equity shares along with the number of equity shares 

held is as given below: 
Class of shares I Name of shareholder As at March 31,2021 As at March 31,2020 

Number % holding Number 
of shares 

held 

% holding 
in that class 

of shares 
of shares In that class 

held of shares 

Equity shares fully paid up 

Premchand Madanchand HUF 2,91,003 5,82 2,91,003 5,B2 

As per records of the company, including its register of share holders/members and other declaration 
received from the share holders regarding beneficial interest, the above share holding represents both legal 
and beneficial ownership of shares, 

Particulars 

9 Other equity 
Refer Statement of Changes In Equity for detailed 
movement in Equity Balance 
A Summary of other Equity Balance 

(a) .Securities premium account 
Opening Balance 
Add:~premiurn on issue of shares 

(b) Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss 
Opening balance 
Add: Profit for the year 

Total 

B Nature and purpose of reserves 

(ii) Securities premium ~ 

Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on 
issue of shares. The reserve ls utilised in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act 

~Q Retained earnings 
The amount thalcan be distributed by the Company as dividends 
to its equity shareholders is determined based on the balance 
in this reserve and also considering the' requirements of the 
CompaniesAct, 2013, 

10 Trade payables 
Trade payables 

Total 

(Amountin INR) 
Asat Asat 

March 31,2021 March 31,2020 

5,69,43,000 

5,69,43,000 

(5,63,98,661) 
(14,00,964) 

(5,77,99,625) 

(8,56,625.00l 

9,49,752 

9,49,752 
===-----== 

·---

5,69,43,000 

5,69,43,000 

(5,64, 17,900) 
19,239 

(5,63,98,661) 

5,44,339.00 

10,78,200 

10,78,200 

The average credit period on purchases of certain goods is O to 90 days. No interest is payable on the trade 
payables for the first D to 90 days from the date of invoice, Thereafter, the interest is paid al 18,5% per annum or 
the outstanding balance, The Company has financial lisk management policies in process to ensure that all 
payables are paid within the pre-agreed credit terms. 
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Dues payable to Micro and Small Enterprise 
As per information given to us there were no amount overdue and remaining outstanding to small scale and /or 
ancillary Industrial suppliers on account of principal and /or interest as at the close of the year. Based on the 
information available with company, there are no dues outstanding to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under 
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 for more than 45 days as at March 31, 2021. 
Particulars 

Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the year end 
Interest due on the above mentioned principal amount remaining 
unpaid to any supplier as at the year end 
Amount of the interest paid by the Company in terms of Section16 
Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making 
payment but without adding the interest specified under the MSM Act. 

Asal 
March 31,2021 

Asal 
March 31,2020 

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year 

11 Other current liabilities 
Statutory remittances 

Total 

Particulars 

12 Revenue from .operations 
Sale of products (Including GST of Rs. Nil for the year ended 
March 31,2021; for the year ended March 31, 2020: Rs. Nil) 
Finishedffraded Goods (Net of Returns, Rebate & Discount) 
Textile Technical Consultance 

Total 
Less: Commission on sales 

Total 

13 Other income 
Rebat, Discount & Claim Income · 

Total 

14 Purchases ofstock-in-trade 
Purchase of Stock In trade 

. Total 

15 Changes in.inventories of finished goods 
(including stoc;k in trade) and Work-in-Progress 
Inventories at the end of the year: 
(a) Finished goods ffraded Goods 

Total 

Inventories at the beginning of the year: 
(a) Finished goods ffraded Goods 

Total 

Net (increase)/ decrease . 

16 Employee benefits expense 
Salary, Wages & Bonus 

Total 

43 

75,136 10,000 

75,136 10,000 

(Amount in INR) 

For the For the 
year ended year ended 

March 31, 2021 March 31 2020 

2,70,000 

2,70,000 

2,70,000 

1,20,000 

1,20,000 

25,42, 133 

25,42, 133 

25,42,133 

6,33,624 

6,33,624 

24,88,431 

24,88,431 
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Particulars 

17 Financecosts 
Other borrowing costs 

Total 

18 Other expenses 
Audit Fee 
Postage & Courier Exps. 
Filing Fees Exp. 
Consultancy Fees 
Travelling Exp, 
Listing Expesense 
Membership & Subscription Fees 
Legal & Professional Exps 
Printing & Staljooery 
Advertisement Expenes 
Sundry Balance w/off 
General Expenses 
Rebale, Discount & Claim 

Total 
Payments to auditors: 
(a) For auditor remuneration 

Tolal 

19 Basic and Diluted Earnings per sham 
The earnings and weighled average number of ordinary shares used in the 
calculation of basic earnings per share are as follows: 
Profit after tax (Amount in INR) 
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purposes of 
basic and diluted earnings per share 
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (Face valueof Rs.10each) 

20 Commitments & Contingent liabilities 

Particulars 

Commitments & Contingent liabilities 

21 Contingent assets 
The are no contingent assets recognised as at March 31, 2021 

(Amount in INR) 

For the For the 
yeareaded year ended 

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020 

447 

447 

1,00,000 

37,610 
1,42,307 

3,00,000 
6,365 

9,26,770 

960 
41,001 

15,55,033 

1,00,000 

1,00,000 

(14,00,964) 

49,23,575 
(0.28) 

As at 
March 31,2021 

1,081 

1,08!_ 

1,00,000 
4,150 

19,950 
1,33,051 

3,00,000 
1,314 

99,030 

3 

6,57,41l8 

1,00,000 

1,00,0llO 

19,239 

49,23,575 
0.00 

(Amount In INR) 

Asat 
March 31,2020 

22 Balance of Trade Payables, Receivables, Loans and advances, unsecured loans are subject to confirmation. 

23 Break up of expenditure incurred on employess who were in receipt of remuneration aggregating Rs 6000000/- or 
mo.re for year or Rs 50~1- or more, where employed for a part of the year Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. Nil}. 

ll4 SEGMENT INFORMATION 
(a) Description of segment and principal ac1ivlties 

The Managing Director/ Chief Executive Officer of the Cornp<>ny allocate resources and assess the 
performance of the Company, thus are the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). Tex~ile Business is 
identified as single operating segment for the purpose of ma~ing decision on allocation of resources and 
assessing its performance. 
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(b) Information about geographical areas 

Particulars 
(i) Revenue from External Customers 

India 
Outside India 

Total 

Revenue from external customer is allocated 
based on the location of customers. 

(ii) Non - Current Assets 
India 
Outside India 

Total 

2020-21 2019-20 

2,70,000 25,42, 133 

2,70,000 25,42,133 

20,25,050 20,25,050 

20,25,050 20,25,050 

Non-current assets include property, plant and equipment. It is allocated based on the geographic 
location of the respective assets. 

(c) Information about major customers 
There is no customer representing more than 10% of the total balance of trade receivables. 

25 Related Party Transactions 

(a) List of Related Parties 

Directors and their relatives: 

Shri. Ramesh G. Deora, Director 

(b) Transactions with Related Parties 

No transactions with related parties during the year 2020-21 and 2019-20 .. 

26 Financial instruments 

1 Capital management 

The Company manages its capital to ensure that the Company will be able to continue as a going concern 
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. 

The capital structure .of the Company consists of net debt and total equity of the Company. 

1.1 Gearing ratio 

The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period-was as follows. 

Particulars 

Debt 

Cash and bank balances ( Refer Note 13 and 14) 

Netdebt 

Total equity 

Net debt to equity ratio 

45 

Asal 
March 31,2021 

(Amlin Rs) 

(2,42,614) 

(2,42,614) 
4,83,79,125 

(0.01) 

Asal 
March 31,2020 

(Amt in Rs) 

(1,03,668) 

(1,03,668) 
4,97,80,089 

(0.00) 
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2 

3 

Categories of financial instruments 

Particulars As at March 31,2021 As at Ma,ch 31,2020 

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair 
values values values values 

(Amt in Rs} (Amt in Rs) (Amt in Rs) (Amt in Rs) 
Finan!ili![.nsets 
Mflasureg at ;,,mortised cost 
Trade receivables 91, 18,961 91,18,961 1,09,33,961 1,09,33,961 
Cash and cash equivalents 2,42,614 2,42,614 1,03,688 1,03,688 

Total Financial Assets carried 
at amortised cost (A) 93,61,575 93,61,575 1, 10,37,829 1,10,37,629 

Measured at fair valye !l)rgugh grofit ;ad 10@1 
Current investments in mutual funds 
Total Financial Aneta at fair value 
through profit and loss (Bl 
Total Financial Assets (A+B) 93,61,575 93,61,675 1,10,37,629 1,10,37,629 

Financial liabilities 
Meas~red at amQrtise!! cost 
Non'current liabilities. 
Non-current borrowings 

Current t;abilities 
Trade payables 9,49,752 9,49,752 10,78,200 10,78,200 

Financial Uabilitin measured at amortised cost 9,49, 752 9,49,752 10,78,200 10,78,200 ·------·· . 
Total Financial Liabilitin 9,49,752 9,49,752 10,78,200 10,78,200 

Financial risk management objectives 

The Company's Corporate finance department provides services to business, co-ordinates access to 
domestic and intemallonalfinancial mar1<ets, monitors and manages the financial risks relating to1he operations 
of the Company through internal risk reports which analyse the exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. 
These risks include market risk (including currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk 
and liquidity risk. 

The Company seeks to minimize the effects of these risks by using derivative financial insfruments to hedge 
risk exposures. The use of financial derivatives Is governed by the Company's policies approved by the 
Board of Directors, which provide written principles on foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credtt risk, 
the use of financial derivatives and non-derivative financial instruments, and the inv8$tment of excess 
liquidity. Compliance with policies and exposure limtts is reviewed by the Management on a continuous basis. 
The Company does not enter into or trade financial instruments, including derivatives for speculative purposes. 

4 Market risk 

The Company's activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency exchange 
rates and interest rates due to foreign currency borrowings and variable interest Jo;ans. The Company has 
entered into derivative contracts to manage part of its foreign currency risk. The Company does not enter 
into derivative contracts to manage risks related to anticipated sales and purchases. 

5 Foreign currency risk management 

The Company undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies; consequently, exposures to 
exchange rate fluctuations arise. Exchange n:ite exposures are managed within approved policy parameters 
utilizing forward foreign exchange contracts and currency options taken at the time of initiation of the booking 
by the management. Such decision Is taken after considering the factors such as upside potential, cost of 
structure and the downside risks etc. Quarterly reports are submitted to Management Committee on the 
covered and open positions and MTM valuation. 
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The carrying amounts of the Company's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and monetary 
liabilities at the end of the reporting period are as follows. 

Paniculars As at Man:h 31,2021 

Financial assets 
Non-current financial assets 
Investments 

Total non-current financial assets 

Cunent linancial assets 
(i) . Trade receivables. 
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 

Total current financial assets 

Total financial assets 
Financial liabilities 
Non current rmancial liabilities 
Borrowings 

Total non-current financial liabilities 

Current financial liabilities 
Trade payables 

Total current financial liabilities 

Total financial liabitlies 

Excess of financial liabilities 
over financial ass,ts 
Hedge foreign currency risk 
Unhedge foreign· currency risk 
Sensilivily jmpact on Net liabilities/ 
(assets) e.Kposare al 10% 

(Amt in Rs) 

USD EURO INR 

91, 18,961 
2,42,614 

93,61,575 
93,61,575 

9,49,752 
9,49,752 
9,49,752 

. (84,11,823) 

• (84, 11,823) 

NA 

5.1 Foreign currency sensitivity analysis 

(0) 

91,18,961 
2,42,614 

93,61,575 
93,61,575 

9,49,752 
9,49,752 
9,49,752 

(84, 11,823) 

(84, 11,823) 

· The Company isnotexposed to USD and EURO currency. 

6 Interest rate risk management 

Th9 Company is not exposed to interest rate risk because borrowing is Nil 

7 Credit risk management 

As at March 31,2820 
(Amt in Rs) 

EURO INR Total 

(0) 

1,09,33,961 1,09,33,961 
1,03,668 1,03,668 

1,10,37,629 1,10,37,629 
1,10,37,629 1,10,37,629 

10,78,200 10,78,200 
10,78,200 10.78,200 
10,78,200 10,78,200 

(09,59,429) (99,59,429) 

(99,59,429) (99,59,429) 

NA 

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial 
loss to the Company. Credit risk encompasses of both, the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration 
of creditworthiness as well as concentration risks. The Company has adopted a policy of only dealing with 
creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a means of mitigating 
the risk of financial loss from defaults. The Company uses publicly available financial information and its own 
trading recOrds to rate its major customers. The Company's exposure and the credit ratings of its counterparties 
are continuously monitored and the aggregate value of transactions c;oncluded is spread amongst approved 
counterparties. 

Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers, spread across diverse BAPLand geographical 
areas. Ongoing credit evaluation is performed on the financial condition of accounts receivable. 

The Company does not have significant credit risk exposure to any single counterparty. Concentration of 
credit risk related to the above mentioned company did not exceed 10% of gross monetary assets at any time 
during the year. Concentration of credit risk to any other counterparty did not exceed 10% of gross monetary 
assets.at any time during the year. · · 

The credit risk on liquid funds and derivative financial instruments is limited·because the counterparties are 
banks with.high credit-ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies. 
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7.1 Collateral held as security and other credit enhancemef\!l! 

The Company does not hold any collateral or other credH enhancements lo cover its credit risk associated 
with its financial assets. 

8 Liquidity risk management 

liquidity risk refers to the risk of financial distress or extraordinary high financing costs arising due to 
shortage of liquid funds in a sttuation where business conditions unexpectedly deteriorate and requiring 
financing. Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with lhe board of directors, which has 
established an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the Company's 
short, madium and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The Company manages liquidity 
risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilltles, by continuously 
monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and 
liabilllies. 

The following tables detail the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial 
liabilities with agreed repayment periods and its non-derivative financial assets. The tables have been drawn 
up based on the undlscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the 

· Company can be required to pay. 

8, 1 hrticutars 

fln1111ciell$$els 
Non-cunent 
lnw:stmen\s 
Tolal non-cunent finallCW assets 

Current 

A$ •l Man::11 31,2021 
< 1yur 1 .. 5 years > 5 years 

Trade retavabJes 91,16,961 
Cash and cash equivalents 2,42,614 

Total cunnt financial assets 

Total financial RSMts 

financildfiabiU1i99 

Non-current 
Borrowings 

Current 
Trade payables 

Total cairrent final'tCW liabilities 

2.42,614 91,18,961 

Z,.tt,614 11,18,961 

9,49,752 

9,49,752 

9,411,752 
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(Amt in Rs) 
As al Ma""' rl,2920 

Total < 1:,ur 1 .. 5 years > 5 years T01al 

91,16,961 • 1,09,33,961 • 1,09,33,961 
2,42,614 1,03,669 1,03,666 

93:,11,515 1)13,168 1,ot,U,961 • 1,11J,37,629 

93,81,575 1,13,NI 1,09,33,961 - ,, 10,37,Ut 

9,49,752 10,78,200 10,7$,200, 

9,49,7$2 18,78,209 1D,78,200 
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Particulars 

27 Income Taxes 
Income taxes recognised in statement of profit and loss 
(i) Income tax recognised in the statement of profit and loss 

Current tax 
In respect of the current year 
ShorUexcess Provision for tax of earlier years 

Deferred tax 
In respect of the current year 
MATCreditTaken 

Income tax expenses recognised in the 
statement of profit and loss 

(ii) Income.tax recognised in other comprehensive income 
Deferred Tax: -
Deferred tax benefit on acturial gain/(loss) on defined plan 

Income tax expenses recognised in the in 
other comprehensive income 

Reconciliation of Tax Expenses and the accounting 
profit for the year is as under: 
Income before taxes 
Enacted tax rate in India 
Expected income tax benefit/(expense} at statutory tax rate 

Effect of: 
Unrecognized of MAT Credit Entitlements 
Others· 
Short/excess Provision for tax of earlier years 

Income taxes credit/ (expenses) recogriised 
in the statement of income 

The tax rate used for the above reconciliation is the corporate tax 
rate o·f 25. 75% payable by corporate entities in India on taxable 
profits under the Indian tax laws. 

Components of Deferred Tax (charge)/benefit for the year 

others 

Total deferred tax for the year 

Components of deferred tax assets and liabilities 

(a) Deferred tax liabilities 

(ii) others 

(b) Deferred tax assets 

(i) · DisaHowances under Income Tax 

Deferred tax Liabilities (Net) 
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(Amount in INR) 
For the For the 

year ended year ended 
March31,2021 March31,2020 

(4,516) 

(4,516) 

(14,05,480.00) 
25.75% 

(4,516) 

(4,516) 

9,000 
508 

9,508 

28,747.00 
25.75% 

7,402 

508 

7,910 
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2Jl The Profit and Loss statement includes: 

Audiror Remuneration 

Annual Report 2020-2021 
F.Y .2020-21 
1.00,00(100 

F.Y.2019-20 
1,00,000.00 

29 Earning/Expenditure in foreign Currency during the year - Rs. Nil. 

30 C.I.F. value of Imports during the year-Rs. Nil. 

31 Balance of Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Loans & advances, unsecured loans are subject to Confirmation. 

32 Figures have been rounded off to nearest rupee. 

33 The Company has neither proposed nor declared any dividend for the financial year 2019-20 and 2020-21. 

34 Previous year's figures have been regrouped/re-classified wherever necessary 

35 Approval of financial statements 
The financial statements were approved for Issue by the board of directors on 28"' June, 2021. 

Signature to Notes Forming Part of the 
Financial Statement 

For Abhishek Kumar & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 130052W 

(CA. Abhishek Kumar) 
Proprietor 
M. No, 132305 

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 211-06-2021 

For and on behalf of the Board of 
Directonl of OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED 

Ramesh Deora 
(Director&CEO) 

DIN-01135440 

Prity Bokaria 
(Company Secretary) 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date : 28-08-2021 
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BL Sharma 
(Director) 

DIN-08552449 

ManishShah 
(CFO) 
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OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED 

Registered Office-212, New Cloth Market, 0/5. Raipur Gate, Raipur, Ahmedabad -380 002 
Phone No.: 91-79-22132078 

E-mail: omkaroverseas212@gmail.com We.bsite:www.omkaroverseasltd.com 

CIN: L51909GJ1994PLC023680 

FORM NO. MGT;11 
PROXY FORM 

Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration Rules, 2014 

Name of the member(s) 

Registered Address 

E-mail ID 

Folio No./Client Id 

DPID 

I/We, being the member(s) of OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED, holding shares ofthe above named Company, hereby 
appoint: 

1. Name Address 

E-mail ID: Signature or failing him/her 

2. Name Address 

E-mail ID: Signature or failing him/her 

3. Name Address 

E-mail ID: Signature 

as my I our proxy to attend and vote(on a poll) for me/ us and on my /our behalf at the 251t. Annual General Meeting to 
be held on Saturday, 25'" September, 2021 at 2:00 P.M. at Registered Office of the Company situated at the 212, New 
Cloth Market, 0/S. Raipur Gate, Ahmedabad-380002 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as 
are indicated below: 

Resolution No. 

Ordinary Business 

-1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended on 31 st March, 
2021, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2 To reappoint Mr. Ramesh Deora (DIN: 01135440), Director of the Company who retires by rotation and being 
eligible offers himself for reappointment. 

Signed this __________ ~day of _______ of 2021 

SiQnature of Shareholder ________ _ 

Signature of Proxy holder(s) ____________ _ 

Affix 
Re 1/~ 

revenue 
stamp 

Note: This form in order to be effective should be duly stamPed, completed and signed and must _be deposited at the 
Registered Office of the company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. 
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OMKAR OVERSEAS LIMITED 

Registered Office• 212, New Cloth Market, 0/S. Raipur Gate, Raipur, Ahmedabad-380 002 
Phone No.: 91-79-22132078. 

E • mail: omkaroveraeas212@gmall.com Weblllte:www.omkaroverseasltd.com 

CIN:L51909GJ1994PLC023680 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

I Regd_._Fo_,_o_N_o_ .. _ .. _ ... _ .. _ .. ____ -==--.,.,a-'-1--=---,,--==,-:=-tt-D_P_ID-------~ •• Client ID .. 

25"'Annual General Meeting· 25-0S-2021 

I certify that I am a member/proxy tor the member of the Company. 

I hereby record my presence at the 25•Annual General Meeling of the Company held on Saturday the 25• September, 
2021 at 2: 00 P.M. at the 212, New Cloth Market, 0/S. Raipur Gate, Ahmadabad-380 002. 

"Member's/ Proxy's Name In Block Latter 'Member's/ Proxy Signature 

Notes: 
1. Member/Proxy must bring the Attendance Slip to the Meeting and hand ttover, duly signed, at the registration 

counter. 
2. The copy of the Notice may please be brought to the Meeting Hall. 

Strike out whiehever is not applicable. 
Applicable only In case of Investors holding shares in Electronic Form. 
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